Public Document Pack

LONDON

Health and Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Nick Denys (Chair)

SOCi a l C a re Councillor Reeta Chamdal (Vice-Chair)

Councillor Labina Basit
Councillor Tony Burles

Select Counclor Becky Hagger OBE
Committee

Councillor Sital Punja (Opposition Lead)

Date: TUESDAY, 20 JANUARY
2026

Time: 6.30 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE

Meeting The public and press are welcome

Details: to attend and observe the meeting.

For safety and accessibility, security measures will

be conducted, including searches of individuals and

their belongings. Attendees must also provide

satisfactory proof of identity upon arrival. Refusal to .

comply with these requirements will result in non- Published: Monday, 12 January 2026

admittance.
Contact: Nikki O'Halloran

This meeting may be broadcast on the Council’s Email: nohalloran®@hillingdon.gov.uk
YouTube channel. You can also view this agenda

online at www.hillingdon.gov.uk

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

Phase Il, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www.hillingdon.gov.uk



http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/
http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/

Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking o

J
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at v/\(‘,@b j’
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \\/@.«"
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a />
short walk away. Limited parking is available at
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Shopping
how to book a parking space, please contact Centre
Democratic Services. Please enter from the .
Council’s main reception where you will be o Members’
directed to the Committee Room.

Accessibility

car park

An Induction Loop System is available for use
in the various meeting rooms. Please contact
us for further information.

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.
Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire

Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their
way to the signed refuge locations.



Terms of Reference

Health & Social Care Select Committee

Portfolio(s)
Cabinet Member for
Health & Social Care

Directorate  Service Areas

Adult Services |Adult Social Work (incl. Direct Care and

& Health Business Delivery, Provider & Commissioned
Care)

Adult Safeguarding

Hospital & Localities

Adult Learning Disabilities & Mental Health

Adult Social Services transport and travel

Health & Public Health (incl. health
partnerships, health inequalities & Health
Control Unit at Heathrow)

Health integration / Voluntary Sector

Homes & The Council’s Domestic Abuse services and
Communities [support (cross-cutting)

Services to asylum seekers

STATUTORY
COMMITTEE

Statutory Healthy Scrutiny

This Committee will also undertake the powers of health
scrutiny conferred by the Local Authority (Public Health,
Health and Wellbeing Boards and Health Scrutiny)
Regulations 2013. It will:

o Work closely with the Health & Wellbeing Board &
Local Healthwatch in respect of reviewing and
scrutinising local health priorities and inequalities.

« Respond to any relevant NHS consultations.

Duty of partners to attend and provide information

The Local Authority (Public Health, Health and Wellbeing
Boards and Health Scrutiny) Regulations 2013, imposes
duties on ‘responsible persons’ to provide a local authority
with such information about the planning, provision and
operation of health services in the area of the authority as it
may reasonably require to discharge its health scrutiny
functions through the Health & Social Care Select
Committee. All relevant NHS bodies and health service
providers (including GP practices and other primary care
providers and any private, independent or third sector
providers delivering services under arrangements made by
clinical commissioning groups, NHS England or the local
authority) have a duty to provide such information.




Additionally, Members and employees of a relevant NHS
body or relevant health service provider have a duty to attend
before a local authority when required by it (provided
reasonable notice has been given) to answer questions the
local authority believes are necessary to carry out its health
scrutiny functions. Further guidance is available from the
Department of Health on information requests and
attendance of individuals at meetings considering health
scrutiny.




Agenda

CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1

10

Apologies for absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

Minutes of the meeting held on 3 December 2025

Exclusion of press and public

Public Health in Hillingdon Update

Budget Setting Report 2026/27

Budget and Spending Report - Select Committee Monitoring

Six Month Performance Monitoring Report

Cabinet Forward Plan Monthly Monitoring

Work Programme

11-28

29 - 32

33-38

39 -56

57 -64

65 - 68



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE SELECT
COMMITTEE

Agenda Iltem 3

3 December 2025 LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 6 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Nick Denys (Chair), Reeta Chamdal (Vice-Chair), Labina Basit,

Tony Burles, Kelly Martin, Sital Punja (Opposition Lead) and Peter Smallwood (In place
of Becky Haggar)

Also Present:

Dr Richard Grocott Mason, CEO for the Heart, Lung and Critical Care Group, Royal
Brompton and Harefield Hospitals - Guy’s and St. Thomas’ NHS Foundation Trust
Sue Jeffers, Joint Lead Borough Director, North West London Integrated Care Board
(NHS NWL ICB)

Dr Ritu Prasad, Chair, The Confederation Hillingdon CIC

Jason Seez, Joint Chief Infrastructure & Redevelopment Officer for Chelsea and
Westminster NHS Foundation Trust & The Hillingdon Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Keith Spencer, Managing Director, Hillingdon Health and Care Partners (HHCP)

LBH Officers Present:

Matt Davis (Director - Strategic & Operational Finance), Martyn Storey (Head of
Finance - Adult Social Care), Sandra Taylor (Corporate Director of Adult Services and
Health) and Nikki O'Halloran (Democratic, Civic and Ceremonial Manager)

37.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor Becky Haggar (Councillor
Peter Smallwood was present as her substitute).

38.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

There were no declarations of interest in any matters coming before this meeting.

39.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 11 NOVEMBER 2025 (Agenda Item 3)

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 11 November 2025 be
agreed as a correct record.

40.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC (Agenda ltem 4)

RESOLVED: That all items of business be considered in public.

41.

HEALTH UPDATES (Agenda Item 5)

The Chair welcomed those present to the meeting and noted that Councillor June
Nelson had been replaced in the Committee by Councillor Labina Basit. He welcomed

Page 1




Councillor Basit and thanked Councillor Nelson for her long-standing service to the
Committee.

The Hillingdon Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust (THH)

Mr Jason Seez, Chief Infrastructure and Redevelopment Officer at THH, advised that
he would be providing Members with an update on the Hillingdon Hospital
redevelopment project as well as a general update. Insofar as the redevelopment was
concerned, it was noted that the Government had undertaken a review of the New
Hospitals Programme (NHP) and made an announcement in January regarding the
priorities — Hillingdon had been the only London hospital that had been included in
wave one. It was noted that THH’s enabling and decamp work had slowed down
during the review.

In April, the requirements had been confirmed and an agreement with NHP had now
been signed with a requirement for the design to be in line with the Hospital 2.0
specifications. Although planning approval had previously been granted, the
application was being refreshed to ensure compliance with Hospital 2.0 and
stakeholders would be consulted as part of this process. It was anticipated that the
contractor selection / onboarding process would be undertaken in 2026 — NHP would
be selecting larger building companies to undertake this work. The Outline Business
Case would be completed in 2026 and the Full Business Case (FBC) in 2028 with the
new hospital build starting in 2028 and expected to be open by the end of 2032.

Knowing how long it took for things to happen, it was queried how the building work
could start in 2028 when the FBC would submitted that same year. Mr Seez advised
that it was a lengthy process to get things through the NHP, so THH had codesigned
everything with NHP as the project had progressed. This meant that, when the FBC
was submitted, NHP would already be cognisant of its contents and there should be no
serious questions.

Concern was expressed that 2028 was very close to the next general election and that
a change in government might impact the redevelopment project. Mr Seez recognised
that the long term project management was at the mercy of political cycles and, as
such, it would be important to start the construction before the next general election.

Members praised Mr Seez and his team for their hard work in getting Hillingdon
Hospital into wave one but queried whether, as it had already taken many years to get
to this stage, this new build was definitely going to happen. Mr Seez noted that it could
feel like the process had gone back a stage as planning permission had already been
agreed once and was now having to be resubmitted. He believed that the project
would be making progress again by the summer of 2026 - the financial commitment
from the Government had been received and, once the builder had been identified, the
design would be finalised.

Members thanked Mr Seez for giving them a tour of the Hillingdon Hospital
development work on 26 September 2025. During that visit, there had been some
discussion about where staff would be parking for the duration of the development
work. Mr Seez advised that there were plans for all services to move around and that
staff parking would move off site, whilst retaining patient parking on site. It had been
hoped that THH would be able to come to an agreement with Brunel University but this
was not looking positive. The alternative would be for staff to park at a site in Moorcroft
Lane.

Page 2




Mr Seez advised that a CQC inspection had been undertaken in October to look at
surgery and urgent care. The resultant report would be due out in the next few months
and should show improvements. Hillingdon Hospital urgent and emergency care had
been doing well nationally and in London. Concerns had previously been raised about
the Trust’s finances but Mr Seez reassured Members that the deficit was on plan and
on track to deliver a balanced financial position. The staff survey had been undertaken
and the responses were being collated. Performance, finances and workforce were all
doing well with sustained improvements.

In the report, it had stated that THH had scored 4 for patient safety on the NHS
oversight framework. Mr Seez explained that NHS England oversaw NHS Trust
providers and had put together a simple rating across the country. The patient safety
score had been affected most by the infection prevention and control performance from
previous years. A comprehensive programme to address infection prevention and
control was now in place at THH and performance had been returning to where it
should be. It was recognised that this could impact avoidable deaths as well as patient
choice. It was agreed that the Committee would like an update in the future on the
progress that was being made.

Members queried why there had been an increase in falls at Hillingdon Hospital (from
33 to 47) and what action had been taken to mitigate this. Mr Seez advised that
Hillingdon Hospital was an old high rise building and that he would provide a detailed
breakdown for Members with the reasons, trends and a narrative.

Concern was expressed that there had been no consultation undertaken with regard to
the closure of the Mount Vernon Minor Injuries Unit (MVMIU), except for a roundtable
event, to which a select group of people had been invited to attend. Residents that had
previously attended MVMIU were now having to attend Hillingdon Hospital and wait for
ages to be seen. Mr Seez was unaware of the exact process but confirmed that it had
gone to all partners. The waiting times at Hillingdon Hospital's Urgent Treatment
Centre (UTC) were being monitored and numbers had increased but the performance
was on par with what it had been before the closure of MVMIU. Mr Seez would forward
additional information to the Democratic, Civic and Ceremonial Manager for circulation
to Members of the Committee.

Patient experience data had shown that facilities such as the Pembroke Centre had not
been meeting the needs of residents that had previously used MVMIU. It was
guestioned how Hillingdon Hospital would be able to perform to the same level as
MVMIU. Dr Ritu Prasad, Chair of the Hillingdon Confederation, advised that patients
were now able to get their dressings done at the extended access hub rather than
going to MVMIU.

Hillingdon Health and Care Partners (HHCP)

Mr Keith Spencer, Managing Director at HHCP, advised that the place transformation
programme was currently underway and that the focus had been on getting patients
discharged as soon as possible and improving the Emergency Department (ED)
performance. All metrics had been rooted in the Hillingdon Hospital redevelopment
programme so that everything tied up.

Action was being taken to try to keep patients away from the ED with a target of 164
ED attendances per day. Hillingdon had been the only London borough to reduce
activity in the previous week where attendances had been down 5% compared to the
same time during the previous year. There had also been a 27% reduction in the

Page 3




number of people with no criteria to reside. About one third of the patients attending
Hillingdon’s ED did not need to be there so action was being taken to redress this
balance and re-educate these attendees. Work would be undertaken in January /
February 2026 in each neighbourhood to promote the services that were available in
the community and to be more assertive about individuals’ personal responsibility for
their own health. A social contract was needed and information circulated about what
alternatives were available to residents.

The reactive care programme acted as a hinge between the neighbourhoods and the
hospital. Work was underway to increase the number of referrals from 3,500 to 7,000
each year. Mr Spencer advised that the coordinated hub launch would take place this
month and that the mobile diagnostics had gone live. The first xray had been
undertaken in Northwood and a number of care homes had been seen in the previous
week which had prevented these residents from having to attend hospital. This pilot
would be focussing on the frail and would be able to do up to ten diagnostics each day.
If the pilot was a success, it would be scaled up.

Members queried how the mobile diagnostics would be prioritised. Dr Prasad advised
that this service would be covering all areas of the Borough and would be in the
Heathrow Villages the following day. The service was based at the Pembroke Centre
in Ruislip but would move around Hillingdon to wherever it was needed and the
equipment was compact enough to be able to be transported on a motorbike. Mr
Spencer advised that consideration could be given to including services such as
ultrasound.

Work was currently underway to establish how many patients could be diverted from
hospital to the hubs. A coordination hub would be created as part of the reactive care
and provide an ‘air traffic control’ for Hillingdon’s out of hospital care. Previously, if a
resident in a care home had a fall, an ambulance would be called and they would be
taken to the ED. The new system would provide a direct link between the London
Ambulance Service, coordination hub and hospital at all times and better coordinate
what were currently very individual services.

Ms Jeffers noted that a same day emergency pathway was already in place between
GPs and the hospital. The GP referral pathways had already been worked through
whereby GPs could undertake a clinical triage and send the patient to the most
appropriate unit without the patient having to be reassessed.

All three Integrated Neighbourhood Teams were now operational and would be looking
to improve frailty by around 50% over the next year and expand the hypertension case
finding work (if 24% had been identified and 80% of these cases were controlled, there
would be a 16% reduction in associated ED admissions).

IV antibiotics were now available at the Ruislip hub and mental health capacity had
been expanded to deal with ten people per day from 17 December 2025. Dealing with
‘no criteria to reside’ had consumed a significant amount of senior time (as it deserved
scrutiny) and the Hillingdon Health and Wellbeing Board had adopted children and
young people as a priority at its meeting on the previous day.

Mr Spencer advised that a significant transformation programme was being mobilised
during winter which attracted significant risks. However, the data showed that ED
attendance had already reduced. Hillingdon (along with two other North West London
(NWL) boroughs) had been chosen as one of 43 areas taking part in wave one of the

Page 4




development of neighbourhood hubs. These hubs would be located at the Civic Centre
in Uxbridge, the old Nestle factory in Hayes, and Ruislip and would help to shape what
neighbourhoods and place should look like. This initiative was all about early
implementation rather than money (a business case would be put together in relation to
this as it would be part of a separate process). A real advantage for Hillingdon was
that this work was being undertaken in line with the development of the new hospital
but there was some concern that capital funding was not yet in place for this pilot.

Members were pleased that the locations of the neighbourhood hubs had been agreed
and queried how Hillingdon would be affected by the merger of the ICBs in NWL and
North Central London (NCL) as they controlled a lot of the funding and enabling.
Would the Borough have enough freedom to do what was needed locally or would it be
too remote to be heard? Ms Sue Jeffers, Joint Borough Director for NWL ICB, advised
that the merger of the two ICBs was expected to be effective from 1 April 2026. The
new body would be called the West and North ICB (WN ICB) and would be made up of
the 13 local authorities from NWL and NCL. It would cover 50 neighbourhoods and
4.5m people.

The reorganisation would follow a national blueprint for ICBs which had been published
around May 2025 and would reposition them as strategic commissioning bodies with a
focus on issues such as reducing inequalities. Work would be undertaken over the
next few months to establish how the new WN ICB would engage with its 13 local
authorities and 50 neighbourhoods. Discussions would be undertaken with local
authority, voluntary sector, health and social care colleagues.

The Pharmacy First service had been a great success and it was queried whether
there would be any scope for mobile diagnostics to be included in the services
provided. Ms Jeffers advised that Pharmacy First was available in all 52 pharmacies
across the Borough and had dealt with 18,000 appointments between April and
September 2025, dealing with a range of conditions including minor infections and
urinary tract infections. The UTC at Hillingdon Hospital was linked and had
successfully been redirecting patients to Pharmacy First services if the patient did not
need to be at the hospital. Consideration could be given to how community pharmacy
services could be further embedded into neighbourhoods and linked into wider
neighbourhood services. Ms Jeffers was asked to provide the Committee with further
information on lessons learned at a future meeting.

Dr Prasad advised that the introduction of Pharmacy First had had a positive impact on
GPs in that the pharmacists were able to prescribe antibiotics for certain conditions
which then freed the GPs up to deal with more complex cases. Although there had
been some improvements, some patients were still struggling to get GP appointments
which was partly as a result of it being difficult to change some patients’ behaviours.
GPs and pharmacists had a good relationship and it was hoped that further
improvements would come over time as patients became more familiar with accessing
alternative pathways.

Concern was expressed that the number of children’s neurodiversity referrals remained
high. With the funding coming to an end and the increase in numbers, Members
queried how a backlog was going to be prevented in future. Ms Jeffers advised that
the increase in the number of children and young people on neurodiverse pathways
had been a national issue but no reason could be found as to why it was increasing.
Schools and services were having to try to manage the issue and NWL had put £6.7m
into community provider services to try to clear the backlog. In the meantime, funding

Page 5




had been provided for a ‘waiting well’ programme and CNWL had been working on
developing a sustainable solution (the SEND Executive Board would be keeping a
close eye on this). The Committee had previously undertaken a review of CAMHS and
would be receiving an update at a future meeting.

The flu season had started early and seemed to produce more prolonged cases, taking
up to two weeks to go. Hillingdon had been coping better with this pressure than the
rest of NWL and had higher vaccination rates than the rest of NWL.

Royal Brompton and Harefield Hospitals (RBH) - Guy’s and St. Thomas’ NHS
Foundation Trust

Dr Richard Grocott Mason, CEO for the Heart, Lung and Critical Care Group at RBH,
advised that Harefield Hospital did not have an ED and was part of the Guy’s and St
Thomas’ group which fell under the South East London ICB. Since 2024, Harefield
Hospital had had the busiest heart attack centre in the country, undertaking cardiac
and thoracic surgery and providing heart and lung transplant services. It was quite a
difficult environment at the moment and waiting times for cardiac surgery had still not
recovered to pre Covid levels (Covid had significantly reduced London’s cardiac
surgery capacity). The transplant service had been thriving, with 62 heart and lung
transplant operations undertaken in the previous year and 27 lung and 21 heart
transplants already completed this year. Harefield Hospital had also become a new
LifeArc Centre for rare respiratory diseases.

There had been an increase in the number of early diagnoses of lung cancer which had
opened up more treatment options. This had put pressure on the hospital’s ability to
meet the 62-day target. Dr Grocott Mason noted that 18 months was not an
appropriate period for treatment and that treatment should ideally be undertaken within
four weeks but recognised that this timeframe could not be delivered for all patients.

Members queried whether the increase in waiting times had been solely as a result of
the volume of patients. Dr Grocott Mason advised that it had been a mix of increased
demand (there were 1,600 patients across London waiting for surgery, 800 of which
were within the Guy’s and St Thomas’ group). If there were more resources available,
services could be extended into the weekends. One third of the patients were waiting
for non-elective surgery so two thirds could be dedicated to reducing walits.

Although Harefield Hospital might appear quiet from the outside, internally it had been
particularly busy, especially the on-call service and critical care. However, there had
been a reliance on staff with specialist skills and there were only so many overtime
hours that staff could do.

The mortality rates at Harefield Hospital had been ten times more favourable than other
hospitals. It was suggested that this might be because the hospital had a very big and
very experienced thoracic team who dealt with one sixth of lung cancer treatments
being undertaken.

In the past, Harefield Hospital had experienced some challenges in relation to building
improvements and recruitment. Dr Grocott Mason advised that the recruitment and
retention of staff had been good but that this would be an ongoing process to ensure
that the hospital was fully staffed. Insofar as redevelopment, modernisation and
investment were concerned, this continued to be a challenge. A number of plans and
options had been identified but there were issues around securing public funding and
the lack of capital investment in NHS estate had not been great.

Page 6




RESOLVED: That:

1. Mr Jason Seez additional information about the impact of the closure of
MVMIU on the UTC to the Democratic, Civic and Ceremonial Manager for
circulation to Members of the Committee;

2. Mr Jason Seez provide the Committee with an update on the
comprehensive programme that had been introduced at THH to address
infection prevention and control;

3. Mr Jason Seez provide Members with a detailed breakdown of the increase
in falls with the reasons, trends and a narrative;

4. Ms Sue Jeffers provide the Committee with further information on lessons
learned from the implementation of the Pharmacy First service at a future
meeting; and

5. the discussion be noted.

42.

BUDGET AND SPENDING REPORT - SELECT COMMITTEE MONITORING
(Agenda Item 6)

Ms Sandra Taylor, the Council’s Corporate Director of Adult Social Care (ASC) and
Health, noted that the Committee had previously asked for the ASC budget to be
benchmarked against other local authorities. She advised that the use of resources
report had been completed and included data from the Adult Social Care Outcomes
Framework (ASCOF) which was out of date. An updated version of the report would
be published the following week and would be reviewed for the Committee. It showed
Hillingdon as providing very good value for money and low cost in comparison to other
London boroughs, therefore demonstrating the Council’s good use of limited resources.

Since the Committee’s meeting in September 2025, officers had undertaken a lot of
work in relation to demand growth and inflation. There had been pressure on the
placements budget so officers had spent 8-12 months going through this. However,
Ms Taylor was confident that the older people’s placements had started to stabilise and
Hillingdon Hospital had managed to work through the elective backlog which had had a
positive impact on older people’s services.

The increase in neuro diverse demand on health services had been reflected in social
care. As a result of the inspection process, there had been some improvements to the
number of direct payments being made which provided good value for money as well
as giving residents the autonomy to make their own choices. Mr Martyn Storey, the
Council’s Head of Finance — Adult Social Care, advised that the volume of home care
had reduced as the number of direct payments had increased.

Mr Matt Davies, the Council’s Director of Strategic and Operational Finance, advised
that the Month 6 position showed a £5.1m overspend which the ASC team had been
trying to mitigate by making savings to offset the overspend. The renegotiation of the
social care contracts had been flagged as a red risk with a value of £1.7m as a result of
increases in NI charges and the rising older people population.

There had been challenges with regard to the Section 117 funding split with the North
West London Integrated Care Board (NWL ICB) with Hillingdon receiving 37% of the
funding (whereas other London boroughs received a fairer percentage ranging from
40% to 50%). Ms Taylor advised that the ICB determined how much the local authority
would receive and Hillingdon had received the lowest percentage in NWL since 2019.
As such, discussions were underway with the ICB to try to redress the balance.

Page 7




Mr Davies noted that, if a service was looking to achieve a savings target, it could
reduce costs or create additional income. Members were advised that the £5.1m
overspend equated to around 2% of the budget. There were a number of outer London
boroughs that had reported an overspend in the second quarter of this year including:
Ealing (E2m), Brent (£1.2m), Kingston (E1m) and Havering (£6.57m). There were a lot
of pressures being faced by local government as a result of local and national issues.

Whilst Members appreciated what other local authorities were doing and the issues
that they faced, the Committee was only really concerned about what was happening in
Hillingdon. The amazing service provided by ASC teams at Hillingdon could not be
disputed. In the previous financial year, officers had talked to the Committee about the
use of artificial intelligence (Al) in the transformation of ASC services. A realistic
conversation was needed in relation to the analysis as the data modelling had been
undertaken for forecasting but needed to include things like the variance from cost to
budget and the associated narrative. Ms Taylor noted that Al had provided a fantastic
resource and had been used on the Magic Notes pilot to make a difference by
providing high quality recording and translations and putting the information directly
onto the system. The full rollout had just started throughout children’s and adult social
care (Ms Taylor advised that she would arrange a demonstration for Members of the
Committee). The new system managed quality and reduced the time needed from
social workers to obtain / input the information, therefore delivering staff time savings.

This was the start of the digital journey with more initiatives like self service and tech-
enabled care emerging. AskSARA (Self Assessment Rapid Access) had been
introduced as a needs-based assessment tool, producing a report and making
recommendations for potential aids and services that might be beneficial for that
individual with their daily living activities. This work was largely about managing
demand (which was relentless) rather than achieving savings, and helped residents to
help themselves.

Ms Taylor advised that the amount of funding needed to meet the demand was based

on the number of people using the services and the cost that the Council was charged

for these services. As the price had outstripped the demand, the authority had opened
The Burroughs, reducing the need to buy beds from private providers at a higher cost,

and was in the process of developing the Civic’'s multi storey car park (the Lobster Pot)
into a care home. Hillingdon had a busy care market (with around 1,200 beds) but the
Council had been unable to access a lot of these.

Demand in all areas had been reviewed (as well as growth) and consideration was
being given to ensuring that there was enough in the budget to cope with this. As so
much work was being undertaken to get this right, Members would be holding the
Corporate Director to account if the service area was overspent next year.

Members asked that future reports included calculations on the projections. Mr Davies
advised that lessons had been learnt in relation to not delivering on the budget and
changes could now only go into the budget setting if a two-page form had been
completed. Growth and savings had been split into categories and it would be
important to ensure that the process did not miss next year’s pressures. The 2026/27
budget would be out for consultation before the end of December 2025 and Members
would get the opportunity to comment on it at their next meeting on 20 January 2026.
Members asked if it would be possible to provide them with a briefing session on the
budget to talk through what the numbers meant.

Page 8




It was suggested that the fairer funding settlement would help to achieve the savings
that were needed and that this needed to be discussed at a future meeting. Processes
needed to be in place to help residents access services if they did not quite meet the
thresholds, whilst also keeping the budgets in order. Ms Taylor noted that it was
important for ASC to remember that they were dealing with real people. The resource
allocation system recorded an individuals’ needs which were then reviewed by the
brokerage service that looked at cost versus allocation. The Council tried to work with
set providers so that quality and cost could be controlled. There were parameters
around costs whereby the Care Act stated that decisions could not be made on cost
alone and decisions needed to meet individual needs whilst also delivering best value
for money. The Council currently spent £184.33 per adult on social care (which was
less than other local authorities) and was driven by an overarching need to recognise
who needed to receive funding. Ms Taylor advised that the value for money provided
by the Council had resulted from effective negotiation with providers.

It was noted that Hillingdon had been ranked 90™ out of 153 councils with regard to
deprivation, despite having several wards that were amongst the most deprived in the
country. Hillingdon had seen an increase in deprivation in some areas (level 2 in
Uxbridge and the south of the Borough). As such, there needed to be a focus on these
areas to ensure that these residents’ needs were being met.

Insofar as fairer funding was concerned, Ms Taylor advised that Hillingdon needed
further funding to enable residents to live independently and reduce the pressure on
other Council departments. In the past, it had been cheaper to outsource services than
to provide them inhouse. Work was currently underway to review and manage the
stability of the market. There would also be employer-related legislative changes
introduced in the next year and the subsequent impact on costs would need to be
monitored. The Council’'s own trading company needed to provide good care and
lower costs.

RESOLVED: That:

1. Ms Sandra Taylor arrange for Members of the Committee to receive a
demonstration of the Magic Notes pilot;

2. investigations be undertaken to establish whether it would be possible for
Members to have a briefing session on the budget to talk through what the
numbers meant; and

3. the discussion be noted.

43. | CABINET FORWARD PLAN MONTHLY MONITORING (Agenda ltem 7)
Consideration was given to the Cabinet Forward Plan.
RESOLVED: That the Cabinet Forward Plan be noted.

44. | WORK PROGRAMME (Agenda Item 8)

Consideration was given to the Committee’s Work Programme. It was noted that the
CAMHS update would be discussed at the meeting on 20 January 2026. The
Democratic, Civic and Ceremonial Manager would circulate the recommendations from
the Committee’s previous CAMHS review to Members.

It was agreed that the HHCP place based transformation update be moved from 20

Page 9




January 2026 to 17 February 2026.

RESOLVED: That:
1. the Democratic, Civic and Ceremonial Manager circulate the
recommendations from the Committee’s CAMHS review to the Members;
2. the HHCP place based transformation update be moved from 20 January
2026 to 17 February 2026; and
3. the Work Programme, as amended, be noted.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.30 pm, closed at 8.47 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Nikki O'Halloran on nohalloran@hillingdon.gov.uk.
Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, officers, the press and members of the
public.

Page 10




Agenda Iltem 5
PUBLIC HEALTH IN HILLINGDON UPDATE

' Committee name ' | Health and Social Care Select Committee
Officer reporting Sharon Stoltz, Director of Public Health, London Borough of
Hillingdon
\ Papers with report \ \ Public Health Outcomes Framework — at a glance summary
' Ward A
HEADLINES

The report is provided to the Committee at its request. It provides an introduction to public health,
an overview of the public health outcomes framework and how Hillingdon is performing against a
range of indicators compared with England and regional averages together with a brief summary
of some of the work being delivered by the Council’s public health team.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Health and Social Care Select Committee:
1. notes the content of the report.
2. makes any comments.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

What is Public Health?

The Faculty of Public Health describes public health as the science and art of preventing
disease, prolonging life and promoting health through the organised efforts of society.

Public health is usually organised in four domains as illustrated below:

DOMAIN 1: 'DOMAIN 2:
"“P‘W"‘S“ & I,o"""“ﬂ s Health improvement

health and wellbeing, make healthy choic
and health inequalities  and reduce health

Improving the health of a local population requires a whole system response. Evidence from the
World Health Organisation suggests that medical care accounts for only about 20% of health
outcomes, while the remaining 80% is shaped by non-medical factors including behaviours such

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public Page 11



as diet, physical activity, smoking and alcohol use, alongside socio-economic conditions and the
physical environment as illustrated below:

"] Health behaviours 30%

Where does human
health come from?

. Physical environment 10%
. Social & economic factors 40%

Source: Robert Wood Johnson Foundation 2014

This means that adopting positive habits — such as regular exercise, balanced nutrition,
avoiding tobacco and moderating alcohol — can significantly reduce the risk of chronic diseases
such as heart disease, diabetes and certain cancers, and even extend life expectancy.
Conversely, unhealthy behaviours accelerate disease onset and premature mortality reinforcing
the critical importance of individual life-style choices in shaping population health.

A systematic approach to prevention is needed over an extended period of time to deliver
improvements in the health of a population at scale as illustrated below:

L]

1

1

1
Substantial impact in 3-5 years: /
manage hypertension: CHD: ~ C

diabetes: cancer

Substantial impact 8-10
years: tobacco; aleohol B
harm; obesity management

Substantial impact in 12-15
years: work and skills: A
reduce poverty: housing

2015 2020 2025 2030

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public Page 12



Local Authority Mandated Public Health Functions

The Health and Social Care Act 2012 and associated public health regulations set out the
following mandated public health functions:

e 0-5 Child Public Health Services (health visiting, Healthy Start vitamins)

¢ National Child Measurement Programme (weighing and measuring of children in

Reception class and year 6)

e NHS Health Checks (5 yearly screening of healthy adults aged 45 to 74 years)

e Sexual Health and Contraception Services

e Provision of specialist public health advice to NHS commissioners

e Protecting the health of the local population

There are also non-mandated functions but they are required to be delivered as conditions of

the local authority public health grant:
e Stop Smoking Services
e Drug and Alcohol Services

These functions form part of the statutory responsibilities of the local authority Director of Public

Health.

Developments and Achievements

Key developments and achievements of the Public Health Team over the last three years are

summarised below:

e Hillingdon Healthy Smiles — a children’s oral health improvement programme that aims
to address persistent rates of decay among children by embedding good tooth-brushing
habits, reducing exposure to sugary foods and drinks and reducing inequalities in access
to dental care. The programme is targeted to children aged 0-5 years and delivered in
partnership with the health visiting service, nurseries, schools, family hubs and children’s
centres. It is part of a wider health strategy addressing improvements in family nutrition

and tackling excess weight in children.

e School SuperZones — the Public Health Team received £58,000 from the Greater
London Authority for work across multiple council teams to deliver projects aimed at

improving community safety, healthy eating and active travel. The council teams include
Green Spaces, Trading Standards, Licensing, Active Travel, Education, Youth Services,
Environmental Health and Community Safety. The initial project involved three schools

but has since been incorporated into the Education Strategy, development of a new

School Food Working Group and work to address the problem of serious youth violence.

e Physical Activity Programmes — the team has worked to expand the physical activity

offer which has resulted in increased participation levels for children post-Covid.

Discussions are underway to ensure the sustainability of these programmes by building

them into the GLL contract.

e ‘SORTED’ Drugs and Alcohol Service for Children and Young People —this is a

service funded by Public Health and delivered as part of the Hillingdon Youth Offer. The

service provides confidential advice, information and education for children, young

people and parents/carers and is accessible to anyone who either lives in Hillingdon or

attends a school in the Borough.

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public Page 13



Support for Healthy Lifestyles — provision of stop smoking services in partnership with
the NHS and community pharmacies, exercise on referral programme, weight
management programme for children and adults.

Tobacco Control — we have successfully implemented a Tobacco Control Alliance with
multi-agency representation including Trading Standards. Successes include more than
1.3 million illegal or counterfeit vaping devices seized at Heathrow Airport together with
successful prosecution for illegal sales to under-aged children of vapes and cigarettes.

NHS Health Checks — a review of the contract with GP Practices for delivery of NHS
Health Checks to eligible adults aged between 45 and 75 years to improve the service
offer and tackle variation of quality and uptake, for example by sharing best practice. The
expected population health outcomes include improved uptake of screening and earlier
detection of hypertension (high blood pressure), heart disease and stroke risk, diabetes
and some types of dementia.

Population Health Management — support to the production of the Joint Strategic
Needs Assessment, Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment, development of data packs to
inform public health and NHS commissioning and training on population health
management to a range of professionals across the council and the Hillingdon Health
and Care Partnership.

Delivery through the Integrated Neighbourhood Teams — the Public Health Team
provide support to strategic decision making and delivery of a range of programmes to
improve health and wellbeing through the three Hillingdon Integrated Neighbourhood
Teams. Some examples of the programmes being delivered include:

a) Falls Prevention — strength and balance sessions held in libraries and other
community settings to improve balance function, prevent falls and maintain
independence. Support to Care Homes on falls prevention including delivery of
training to staff.

b) Social Isolation — working in partnership with Brunel University to support mainly
older residents who are socially isolated and lonely

c) Dementia Early Intervention programmes being delivered in libraries and leisure
centres together with dementia awareness training to residents and professionals
and establishment of a Dementia Action Alliance.

d) Warm Welcome Centres — 10 centres have been set up across the Borough
offering a range of activities together with community outreach

e) Cancer Project — delivered in partnership with the NHS to improve the awareness
of symptoms of cancer, the importance of cancer screening and early detection
and wellbeing support

f) Promoting the uptake of vaccinations — delivered in partnership with the NHS
targeting older people together with sessions aimed at gypsy/travellers in
Harefield. Work being planned to improve the uptake of childhood vaccinations.

Priorities for 2026

The new Director of Public Health in Hillingdon has only recently been appointed and so the
priorities for improving and protecting the health of the people of Hillingdon are in the process of
being developed but the focus is likely to include:

Ensuring that the statutory responsibilities are being delivered

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public

Page 14



¢ A review of the commissioned services for stop smoking support, drugs and alcohol,
sexual health and contraception to ensure quality and outcomes and value for money

e Embedding the new contract for delivery of NHS Health Checks

e Development of proposals for an integrated healthy lifestyles offer

e Development of proposals for improving the levels of physical activity and reducing
sedentary behaviours to be integrated into the GLL contract

PERFORMANCE DATA

The Office for Health Improvement and Disparities (OHID) produce the Public Health Outcomes
Framework which allows local authorities to benchmark their performance against a range of
public health indicators. A summary of the Public Health Outcomes Framework for Hillingdon can
be found as Appendix 1.

The health of the population in Hillingdon is generally good compared to England and Region

averages. However, we know that there is significant variation in health outcomes within
communities in Hillingdon and work is being undertaken to better understand the reasons for this.

RESIDENT BENEFIT

The report describes some of the activities being undertaken to improve the health and
wellbeing of local residents.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Each upper tier and unitary authority with responsibilities for public health receive an annual Local
Authority Public Health Grant Allocation to fund local public health services. Hillingdon received
a Public Health Grant Allocation of £21,007,294 for 2025/26. At the time of writing the allocations
for 2026/27 have not been published.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct legal implications arising from this report.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

NIL

APPENDICES

Public Health Outcomes Framework — at a glance summary.

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Atewiwins asue|b e je - yuomaweld4 sawoalnQ yjjeaH aiqnd

sanuedsiq g
JuswisAodwj
UHeSH 40} @310

@

Page 17



"JO}edIpul Y} 10} d|qe|IBAR S1B SON|eA [eAISIUl OUSPIJUOD OU Jey) Jo ‘Juiod awi) 8y} Joj d|ge|ieAe Jou S| uosedwod ay} ayew o} eyep palinbail
8y} ey} J1oe} 8y} 0} anp aq Aew siy] "spew usaqg sey uosledwod ou ‘UMOYS S| MOLIE OU 8JBUAA “Juediiubis Ajjeonsiiels ale Aay) i umoys Ajuo ale sasealoap JO Sasealou|
"|o0} 8U} Ul 9|ge|ieA. aJe S|Ie}ap ||} ‘sadA} Jojedipul ulepad 1oy a|qejieAe Ajuo Ajjualind si siyl "pualy

10} 1s9} |eonsie)s pasenbs-iyo e Buisn paje|nojes aje uwnjod siy} ul sebuey) ‘pual) |BO1}SHB)S B 10} S)S8} Yaiym |00} sdiuabul 8y ul suop SISA|eue a8y} O} S18jaJ pual} Jusday e
jueoiiubis

se pabbe|} usaq sey abueyod ay} ‘de|Jano Jou op S|eAIBlUl 8OUSPIUOD BU} §| “siulod awiy aAoadsal ay) 40} S|eAsdlul aousplyuod ay) buuedwod Aq paje|nojes usag aAey uwnjoo
siyy ul payybiybiy sabueyos jueoiiubis Ajjeonsnels -juiod eyep snoinaid sy 0] paledwod anjea ul 8bueyd e usaqg sey a1ay} Jayldym Smoys uwinjod snoinaid wouy abuey) sy
‘peq 40 poob s|

anjeA ybiy e Jayjaym sIo)eolpul 8say) Joj sulwialap o) piemiofybiens jou S| ) esneosaq Aem siy) ul pajuasald aie usalb/laquie/pal Uey) Joylel anjg papeys aJe jey) siojedipul e

SOJON
paje|nojes aq jou pjnoy - abueyd juesyiubis oN
Buisealoaqg 4 Buisealou| pajsa) Jou asuedyiubis J9p9q Apueayiubis
Jap9q Bunag / Buisealdag asiom Buipag / Buisearoag 4 J1aybiy Apuesyiubig juaiayip Apuesyiubis JoN
191399 Buipao ; Buisealou| asiom Buipag ; Buiseasou] Jamoj| Ajpueoniubis asiom Apueoiyiubig

:abeiane pue|bug / [eob 0} pasedwod aoueolubis

Aoy
uopbuljiH

Gz0z AeN 2 paysiiqnd

Page 18



- SIESA [al 0's [a]l vy [al sy €¢- 2oz Slews4 S9 59 Je Aouejoadxa ayl| uy Ayjjenbaul - ezoy

- SIEEIN [al 95 [al 85 [al 85 €2- 1202 olelN S9 69 Je Aouejoadxa ay1| ul Ayienbaul - ezoy

- SIECIN 66 ok oL 0Z - 8102 sewaS G9 69 je Aouejoadxa ay1 dax-AyIgesiq - 210V

- SN 8'6 €0l 9'6 0Z-8102 ale|N S9 69 Je Aouejoadxa ay1| dau-ANjigesiq - 910V

- SIS 1'ie 8’1z 9’1z €2- 1202 sewa g9 69 Je Aouejoadxa aj - qLOV

- SN €e zee 1'ee €202 slewad g9 69 Je Aouejoadxa ay - qLOV

- SEEIN L8l 68l L8l €2 - 1202 alen G9 69 Je Aoueyoadxa oy - qLOV

- SIS 88l €6l S'6l £202 CIEN g9 69 Je Aouejoadxa aj - qLOV

- sleap T 80l gLl €2 - 1202 sjews g9 69 Je Aouejoadxa ayl AujjedH - B0V

- SN 1'0L S0L el €2 - 1202 aen 69 69 Je Aouejoadxa ayl AuyjjesH - eL0v

- - sles) - - (" €1 - 6002 sleway sabe |y V1 uniq je Aouejoadxa ayy Ayjjeay ui Ayjenbauj - 0zov
- - SN - - 201 €1 - 6002 BN sabe v V1 yMiq Je Aouejpoadxa ay1| Ayjjeay ui Ayjenbaul - oZoy
- SIECIN [al €8 [a] 95 [al €9 €2~ 1202 sewa sabe ||y yuiq je Aouepoadxo oyl ul Ayjenbaul - ezoy

- SN [also1 [al €8 [al 92 €2 - 1202 CIEN sabe ||y yuiq je Aouepoadxa ayl| ul Ayjenbaul - ezoy

- SIEEIN 6'09 £'¢9 8'¢9 0Z - 8102 sewoS sabe |y yq Je Aoueyoadxae ayl| da4y Ayjigesiq - 210V

- SIEEIN ¥'29 ¥'v9 159 0Z - 8102 slen sabe ||y yuiq je Aouejoadxe ayif 91y Aiqesiq - 0LOV

- SI=EIN 1'e8 1'v8 6'¢s £2- 1202 dewsS sabe |y yuiq je Aouejoadxe 8y - qLOY

- SIS zes 9'v8 9'v8 €202 slewsS sabe |l yuIq je Aouepoadxa sy - qLOV

- SIEEN 1'6L 8'6.L ¥'6L €2- 1202 SN sabe |y yuiq je Aouejoadxa a1 - qLOV

- sleap €'6L ¥'08 G508 €202 ae sabe ||y yuiq je Aouepoadxa ay - qLOV

- SN 6'19 0'v9 9'99 €2 - 1202 slewa sabe ||y yuiq je Kouejoadxe oyl AyyjesH - eLov

- SLEON 5’19 6'€9 099 €2 - 1202 aep sabe ||y yuiq je Aouejoadxa aylj AyjjesH - eLov

snoiaaid
E.ot push nun (pueibuz) (uotbay) anjep pouad Xo8 aby Jojeoipuj
Juasey anjep anjep
abueyn

slojesipul BuiysielsanQ 'y

Page 19



% L'SL SvL LzL vz/ezoe suos.ted sih po-91 juswhojdws ui d1doad jo abejusdiad - pPEOg
(69 03 g1 pabe) JuswAojdwa pied ui ate jeyy
- % 06 09 0S 12/0202 suoslad slk 69-81 ‘yoeouddy ue|d a1e9 ayj uo pue SadlAIaS Yjjeay [ejusaw Alepuosas
YHM jJoejuod ui ase oym uonejndod ayjy jo abejuasiad ayj - 9809
siod ojed JuswAojdwa [jesano ay) pue ‘yoeoiddy ueld
- mmmﬂc.mohmn_ 1’99 6’89 61 Lz/0z02 suosled sk 69-81 ale) ayj uo pue (g9 0} g} pabe) sasilas yyleay |ejusaw Arepuodas
U}IM JOBJUOD U] 318 oYym asoy} 10} ajes Juawhojdwsa ay} ul deg) - agog
(¥9 03 8 pabe)
% 8y €6 (7 ez/zzoz suoslad sIA $9-g1 juawhojdwa pied ui ase Jeyy Ayjigesip Bujuies) e 1oy Juoddns wid}
Buoj jo 3diasaa uj ase oym uoije|ndod ay) jo abejuaasad ay] - qg0g
siod ajeu JuswAhojdwsa |jesano
- omEc.wo 1og 6°0L S'0L 9'59 £2/2202 suosiad sik y9-g1 ay} pue (9 o3 g1 pabe) Ayjiqesip Bujuses| e 1oy Joddns uug) Buoj jo
1d199a1 Ul ale oym asoy} uaamjaq ajel Juswhojdwa ayy ui deg - qgog
_ % £'59 959 i €2/2202 suosiog SI b9l (9 03 91 pabe) JuawAojdwa ui uonIpuod yjjeay wual buoj
|ejuaw Jo jedisAyd e yjm uonejndod ayj jo abejuaosad ayj - egog
swiod ajes Jusawhojdwa
- mmmeo 1og oL zoL 8L £2/2202 suosiod sik $9-91 lle42A0 ayj pue (9 03 9| pabe) uonipuod yjeay wis} Buoj [ejusw
J10 [eaisAyd e yjm asoy} usamjaq ajel Juawhojdwa ayj ui deg - egog
uoljepowwodoe ajerdoidde pue ajqels ul aAl|

- % 085 0’L9 029 12/0202 suosited sik 69-g1
OYM S3DIAIBS Yjleay |ejudaw A1epuodas Y}Im }9ejuod ul synpy - qoog
uoljepowwoosde ajeldoidde

% 918 V6L L'18 vziezoe suosled sik y9-g|
pue ajqe)s ui aal| oym Ajjiqesip Buluses| e yum synpy - egog
% v's Ve L'e veiezoe suosiad sik z1-91 . umouy jou st fngoe esouym Jo (133N)
Buiuresy Jo JusawAhojdwa ‘uoieanpa ul jJou spjo 1eak /| 0} 9} - 09
00000} 4ed vevi £evl 6°001 €202 suosited sik /101 wajsAs aansnl ynoA ayy 0} sjuenua swily Isild - 09
¥ % VL 9 L9 vz/ezoe suosled sihGl-G aduasqe |idnd - €09
uondasay Jo pua ayj je s|ns Aoeiay| pue
- % 269 L Z'89 vz/£202 suoslad sihg abenbue| pue uonjedIUNWWOD ul JUdWdO[aA3P JO [9A3] pajdadxa ay)
Jse9) Je Buiaalyoe uaip|iys jo abejuasiad :ssaulpeal jooyss - pzog
uondeoday jo
4 - % 6L 06 el vz/e202 suoslod slhg pua ayj je s||js abenbue| pue uopedIUNWWOD U] [9A3] pPajoadxa ay)
Jsed| Je Buiaaiyse ualp|iys jo abejuasiad :ssauipeal |ooyss - 2209
| Jeaj ul }29yd
4 % 1'89 9'¢cL 8.9 vz/sz02 suoslod slhg Bujuaaias souoyd ayj ul [aA3] pajoadxa ay} Buiaalyoe sniejs [eaw
Jooyas 34y Y3im ualipjiyo jo abejuasiad :ssauipeas jooyss - qzogd
4 % z08 0'ze e T suosiog sikg | Je3A ul }o9yd Bujuaaioas mo_:uu__n_ 8y} ul [9A9] pajoadxa
ayy Buiasiyae uaipjiyo jo abejuasiad :ssauipeal jooyss - qzog
uondaosay
- % G'1LG €85 €Zs L ZALXA T4 suoslad slhg Jo pua ayj Je Juswdo]aAap jo |aA3] poob e Bulaalyoe snje)s [eaw
Jooyds 34y Yym ualpjiyo jo abejuadiad :ssauipeay |ooyss - ezog
_ % 19 0oL ETE — suosieg sikg uondasay jo pua o:.a je Juswdo|anap Jo [aA3]
poob e Bujaajyoe uaipjiyo jo abejuaosad :ssauipeal jooyss - ezog
% 861 8'SlL A 4% £2/2202 suosited sikgl> (s91 49pun) saiwe) SWOdUI MO| BAIR[BI Ul UBIPIIYD - 4L0T
% 96l X413 Vil £2/2202 suosltad sih 9> (s91 Japun) saljluie} awI0dUl MO| d)njosde U uaip|iyod - qL09

snotaid puan (pue|Buz) (uoiBay)
wo.y nun anjeA pouad PEI aby Jojeaipu|
Juad9y anjepn anjep
abueyn

Uieay Jo sjueuiwialap JSpIm 'd

Page 20



(oz

+ % oLl €6l £91 9loz suosied s 61-0 J3pun uaipjiyod jJuapuadap |je) saljiwe) Swodul MO] Ul UaIpjiyd - 10"}
- % 29 0L [ o3 ] Eelee suosiad sik +9) skemie
- 221202 10 udyo Ajauo| |a9) oym s)inpe jo abejuadiad :ssauljauo] - 619
- % 0'0¢ 267 [ ziz ] AT A suosiad sih +g1 @il PInoM Aeuj se oeju0d (21005
yonw se aAey oym siaied jnpe jo abejuaosiad :uonejosi [e1oos - qglLg
% o5y Lov P F— suosiog sik 481 91| pinom A3y} se J9ejU0D |BID0S YONnw Se aAey
Oym S13sn aJed |e190s j|npe jo abejuasiad :uolje|osi |e1ooS - eglLg

a|qeoldde
- - % el oL 1'6 2202 1N a|qeoldde joN (ABojopoyjaw Aouaioyja AB1aua mo| ‘awosul moj) Apanod [ang - /1.9
- % 6.1 08l v 6Pl .wmrmwmnw__wu‘ suosiad sIh +9) suoseal yjjeay Jo as1249xa 10) 2oeds J00pIno jo uonesiin - 919

a|qeoldde
3 3 000°} Jed 9'¥y FAIN €0l vz/szoe 1oN a|qeoldde joN uonjepowwodde Atesodwa) ul Spjoyasnoy :SSaUSSI|BWOH - 9619
a|qeo|dde JOV UOI}ONPaY SSIUSSI[OWOH
+ + 000° 4od vel 6L g vzieeoz JON Slqeoydde joN ayj Jopun AInp e pamo Sp|oYyaSNoY :SSOUSSIOWOH - BGLg
awn-ybiu ayj Burnp aiow Jo (¥)gp GG Jo asiou yodsuesy
- - % $v'e slel $5'6 bzoe suosied sebe v lie pue |ies ‘peou o) pasodxa uonejndod ayj} jo abejuasiad ay] - opLg
_ _ % sev $el T 1202 suosiog sobe [y awnAep ay} Bunnp ‘aiow Jo (y)gpg9 jo asiou Jodsuery
lie pue |iel ‘peod 0} pasodxa uonyejndod ayj jo abejuassad ay] - qyLg
000"} sod $6'S $6vL $0°G vz/ezoe suosiad sabe |y asjou Jnoge sjure|dwod jo djel dyL - eylg
4 00000} Jed 991 (111 61 2202 suosiad sih +01 Sispuadyjo awp isil4 - o¢glg
Japuayo Japuayoal
= -aJ Jad voy ev'e Ev'e €zlezoe suosied sebe iy 1ad saouayjoai Jo Jaquinu abeiaAe :s|aAd| Buipuayoay - qgLg
- % 9z 02z 02 €2/2202 suosJiad sabe ||y puajjoal oym si1apuayo jo abejuasiad :sjaas| Buipuayoay - egLg
4+ 000°‘} Jed 6'C [el vz L'l vez/szoe suoslad sabe ||y uone|ndod 000‘| Jod S92UdYO |BNXIS - BWILID JUB|OIA - 9219
000"} 4od L2¢ [e]l 5 g2 L'92 vz/eeoe suosiad sobe |y uone|ndod 00Q‘} 49d S2oUBY0 SIUB|OIA - BUWILID JUB|OIA - qZ L9
vziez (eouajoIA |enxas
- 000°001 42d zre gve =028 - 221202 suosied sebe iy Buipn|oul) 3dua|oIA 10} suoissiwpe [ejidsoy - 3w JUI|OIA - BZLg
- - 000°} Jad | k4 €T Ok 44 vz/ezoe suosiad sik +91 S3WIO pue sjusploul paje|al asnge disawoqg - LLg
EETTTRETRIIVEY speou
uol||iq Jod $6'le $g'8l svL €20z suosied sabe iy s ,pue|buz uo sapjensed (IS)) painful Alsnolias pue paj|iy - 019
aJuasqe SSauydIs
- % z Vi L £z~ b0z suosied sik +91 0} anp }so| sAep Bujiom jo abejuasiad ay) :9ouasqe sSauYdIS - 4609
_ % 2z vz = ¢z~ 1202 suosiog sik 491 )}aam snoiaaid ayj ui yJo Aep auo jses|
Je pey oym saakojdws jo abejuasiad ay) :aouasqe ssauydIs - eg0g

1
w:.”%“.& push nun (puerbu3z) (uoiBay) anjep poliad X9g aby Jojeaipu|
JUEBEN] * anjep anjep ¥ '

abueyn

Page 21



% 662 082 FAL: T4 £20Z suosiad sih +81 s19sn ajerdo uou :jusawyeasy Bnup jo uona|dwod |NyssaoNg - 4L
% V'S 'S ) €202 suosied sIh +81 s19sn ajeido :juawjealsy Bnip jo uona|dwos |Nssa8ong - BGLD
siayows
- % 9'LL 'L €202 suosliad sIk +81 (8dv) i
jua.nd - (JoAo pue g| pabe) synpe ul asusjeaald Bunjows - gL
- % 0ze ree ve/ezoe suosiod sik +61 sjinpe aAnoeul AjjeaisAyd jo abejuadiad - q10
- % 19 199 $2/£202 suosied sIh +61 synpe aAnoe AjjesisAyd jo abejuasiad - €719
Bram pue jybBiay payodal-yas pajsnipe
_ % ¢bo g6 vz/cz0z suosieg ik 191 . (3yBrom pue yybiay pap j|@s pajsnip
Buisn) ‘syinpe ui asuajeaad (Ayisago Buipnjoul) 3ybramianQ - 919
oyjaw pjo) (synpe) ,Aep |ensn, e uo Ae
- % v'sS 8'eS 0z/6102 suosied sik +91 (poy pIo) (sHnpe) Aep | P
e G, papuawwodai ay} Bueaw uone|ndod ayj jo uoiiodoid - G1L.9
(poyjaw mau) suoijepuawiwiodsas uondwnsuod
- % €le L'62 ve/ezoe suosliad SIk +91
a|qejaban pue jiniy Aep-e-g, ayj Buyeaw sjnpe jo abejuasiad - 51O
000'001 J4od 0°LLL L'1S ¥'19 yz/czoe suosiod sebe ||y WLIEH-§|9S [euonudju| 104 suoissiwpy [epdsoH Asusbiaw3 - ayLD
UJ32U0d 10§ ISNED B SI
% 0Ly 0'9¢ ozy vzieeoe suosied sihgl-G
Bujaq|om [euo13OWd dSOYM UBIP[IYD J3}je payoo| jo abejuasiad - Z1.D
. sieak yZ 0} abe) ajdoad BunoA ui saunful
0000} Jod 9'88 S'29 0°0L ve/ecoe suoslad sik yZ-G1 ( veosip )al
ajeaqiap pue jeuonuajuiun Aq pasneos suoissiwpe [e}dsoH - qL1LD
. si1eak ¢ 0} ¢ pabe) uaip|iyd ui saunfui
0000} Jod €6 L6 '8 vz/ezoe suosied sk -0 ( ¥ 01 0 pafie) uaipiy
ajesaqiap pue jeuopuajuiun Aq pasneds suoissiwpe [e}dsoH - e
sieah | o abe) ualp|iyod ul saunful
000°0} Jod LeL 1'6S 8L vz/ezo0e suoslod sihGL> ( proyop ) PO th saLiniul
ejeJaqIap pue Jeuopuajuiun Aq pasnes suoissiwpe [e}idsoH - LD
- % 912 [ 2 g'ep AL A YA suosiad slk 91-G ajdoad BunoA pue uaipjiys aanoe AjjesisAyd jo abejuasiad - L9
% g'se g€ [ e ] XA suosiod SIK 1401 (Ansaqo Buipnjour) JyB1amianc Jo ssusjenaid 9 s, - 4609
% 44 6°02 181 vz/ezoe suosiod sih g-v (Aysaqo Buipnjour) Jubramiano jo asuajersid uondasay - 60D
sleal jjey e pue g 0} Z Je S||1)s |e1oos |euos.tad u] [aAd] pajoadxa
- - % Blzie [6] 8-06 [2] - ¥2/€20Z suosied sihgz-z jied e pue z o1 g ! _ 1asl p
3y} Buiaaiyoe ualp|iyd jo abejuasisad juawdolanap pliyo - 9800
sieak jjey e pue Z 0} Z Je S||)S UOIedIUNWWOD Ul [9A3] pajoadxa
- - % B 998 [Bl 018 [o] - veiezoe suosiad sk gz HIEU B PUE Z 03 Z 38 SIIBIS tol i 1912l Pay
ayj Buiaaiyoe uaipjiyo jo abejuasiad :3uswdojanap pliyo - 4g0d
sieak jjey e pue g 03} Z Je Jusawdo|anap JO |[aA9
- - % [ v 08 [B] 2'¥2 [o] - veieeoe suosled sihgze Jled e pue z X ¢ 1913P 4O 193]
poob e BuiAaiyoe ualpjiys jo abejuasiad :JuswdojaAap plIyo - 80D
- 4 % B oes Blezvs X - veiezoe suosiad skep y1> sfep p| ulynum pajajdwod (SAGN) SHSIA yuig maN jo uoniodold - 20D
% VL 6°€ 8¢ vz/eeoe slews4 sabe ||y Kianiop jo awip Je snjeys Bupjows - 909
- - % INPEA [3]- X - vz/£202 suosiod SyoaM g-9 poyjaw JuaiInd - SHa9M g 03 9 jJe aoualeAald Buipasysealg - 450D
- % 6L €8 618 vziezoe suos.ted ulogmeN Aliwisealq pagy 3siy s.haegq - 8500
uHIq Je abe
% 6C ve g€ z20z suosied |euonejseb sa1qeq wis) Jo Jyblam yuiq moT - 09
SYoaM Jg=
- - % 9'clL LT [p]- yziczoe sleway sebe ||y Koueubaid Ajies ul Bupjows - 909
- - % 8zl 09 69 61/8L0Z olewa4 sabe ||y (poyjow snoiraad) Aoueubaud Ajues ul Bupjows - 9¢0D
- - % [4:14 602 [p]- vzieeoe slewsa4 sebe |y KoueubBaud Aies uy fisaqo - e€0D
- - % 122 8Ll 8'6l 61L/81L02 oleway sabe |y (poysaw snoiaaid) Aoueubaad Apiea ur Ayseqo - e£0D
000°} Jed N4 S 1L 1202 sewa4 sihgl> 000°} / ®¥e4 uondasuod sg| J8pun - 4Z09
000"} sod el G6 69 1202 olewad sihgL> 000°L / ¥4 uondasuod sgj, Japun - €Z0D
1 000} 4od Sep 9'ce [ sez ] €202 slewo sobe ||y 000°} / @3e4 suonoaful Buipnjoxa oYy paquasaid [ejol - 10D
snojaa.d puan (puejbuz) (uoibay)
wouj nun anjep pouad Xo8 aby Jojeoipuj
Jua2ay anjep anjep
abueyn

juswanoiduwi yjjeaH "o

Page 22



snid

000004 sod 696y 066v e vejezoz suosied sik +08 08 pabe ajdoad ui sjjej 03 anp suoissiwpe |ejidsoy Aouabiawg - 629
0}
00000} od 596 L5014 2203 veiez0e suosled sih 62-59 G9 pabe ajdoad ui sjjej 03 anp suoissiwpe [eyidsoy Aouabiawzg .mMNo
Jano pue
00000} od va6l +o02 big veieeoz suosied sik +59 G9 pabe ajdoad ui sjjej 0} anp suoissiwpe |eyidsoy Aouabiawz - 629
- % €€C L'€e 1've £2/2202 suoslad sk +9) a109s Karxue ybiy e yym ajdoad :Buragjiom papoda J1as - pgzo
- % 6’8 1’6 €L £2/2202 suoslod sIh +91 a109s ssauiddey mo| e yum sjdoad :Bulaqjjom papiodal J|os - 2829
- - % 144 Sv - £2/2202 suosltod sih +91 8409s 3jIymyiom moj e ypum ajdoad :Bbuiaqjjem pajiodai jjos - qgzd
- % 9'G 8'G 1'9 €2/2202 suoslad SIA +9) 2109s uonoejsnes mo| e yum ajdoad :buiaqjjam papiodau Jjos - 82D
wajqoud
- % vl Vel el €20z suosied sik +91 (MSIN) 1e39]soInasny wud)-Buo) e Bunaodas abejuasiad - /gD
- % 182 618 cee veiee suosiog ik p2-0p 3}29Y9 yj|eaH SHN Ue PaAIadal Oym ¢/
-02/6102 03 o pabe uone|ndod a|qibi|a ay) Jo abejuasiad aAne|nWNY - 9929
- o . . 7 veiee SUoSIB, Sik ) 329YD Yl eaH SHN Ue PaAladal oym 323Yy) YjeaH SHN ue paiajjo i,
t & aor Evy £15H - 02/6102 d vi0y 0} o pabe uonejndod a|qibija ay) Jo abejuaaiad aanenwng - g9z
- % 169 V'8 6°¢L velee suosltod sk y7-0% 934D U3ESH SHN UE paiajjo y/
-02/6L02 0} o pabe uonendod a|qibije ayj jo abejuasiad aAle|NWNY - B9ZD
abesanon
t - % [T 06 ol €'ge 2459 veiezoz suosied wi> Buluaaiog uoljeuiwexy [esisAyd Jueju] pue UIOgmaN - Upzd
% [e] 0’66 [e] 8'86 966 vez/ez0e suosiad K> abeiano) :6ujuaaiog BulesH ulogmap - wyzd
% [e]l 6’18 [e] 152 €es vz/ezoe alen G9 abesano) Bulusaiag wskinauy o130y [eUIWIOPAY - 9FZD
% [el 8'LL [s] 8'c9 [ 69 ] ¥z0z suosiad sih 17-09 J199UR9 [oMoq ;861809 Bujuesids 18dur) - pyZd
(p1o sieak
t % [elews o1 2’02 % veoz olewed si v9-05 $9 0} 0G pabe) Jaoued [eoIAIaD :ahelan0d Buluaalos 19due) - oyg)
1 % [e] 199 [e] v'8g [ 1 ] v202 slewsay ik 6p-6Z (pIo sieak
61 0} Gz pabe) Jaoued |edIAIad :abeianod Buluaalds J9due) - qyzd
% [o] 6'69 [?ls'19 [ zv9 ] vz0z slewsay sik 02-€5 19oUED Jsealq :a6eIan09 Bujuasias 19oue) - BYZD
% v'vs [p] - 0SS 1202 suoslod sobe ||y Z pue | sabejs je pasoubelp siasued jo abejuadiad - €29
- % 08 ViL 9¢8 8L0c suoslad SIK+/) ajeu sisoubelp sajaqelp pajewnsy - g0
000001 Jad ove 8€¢ 86¢ vzi/ezoe dlewa4 sabe ||y (mouseN) suopuod paje|al-joyodje 1o} saposida UoISSIWPY - LZD
¥ 000°00} 4ad 989 €65 801 vziezoe slely sabe ||y (mouseN) suonipuod paje|al-joyod|e 1o} saposida UoISSIWPY - 12D
3 00000} 4ed 05 114 S2S vz/ezoz suosiad sabe ||y (mouseN) suopuod paje|al-joyod|e o) saposida UOISSIWPY - LZD
uosud wouy aseajas buimoljos
% €'€s [*¥1]4 1'9¢ vz/ez0e suoslod slA +8] juawjeas) painjonis paseq Ajunwwod uj abebua Ajnyssasons
OUM Po3u JudLijeal) aSNSIW 92UeISINS YJIM S} NpY - 02D
- 000'00} 4ad S'S 8¢ Sy €2- 1202 suoslad sabe ||y asnsiw Bnip wo.ly syjesq - p6Lo
% e L'ee 8°.€ €202 suosied sk +g| juswijeas} |oyodje 0 uona|dwod |Nysse9Ng - 9619
snotaaid puai) (pue|bu3z) (uoibay)
wouj Jusday nun anjep anjen anjep poliad X9 aby Jojeoipuj

abueyn

Page 23



(s1eak G| 0} 1) (AMOVU3N) auldoeA ajebnfuod

1 + % «0°€L «L'P9 arry v2ic20z suosiod SIKGL-pl )
AMOYV [e220206ulualy :abeianod uoljeuldseA uonejndod - 610Q
0 sieak | O S9sOp oM} IO
'y - % « 198 L L'SY aarry £2/2202 olely Ik pL-gl o ¥ 01 £1) sasap o Joj
abel1anod uoneulddsea AdH :9besanod uoljeurdsea uoneindod - 40a
A
1 1 % «629 + 676 a2 £2/2202 slews sik pl-g) {pio sueef vl 0} £1) ses0p oM Jo}
abeJan0d uoneulddeA AdH :96e1aA00 uonjeuldoeA uoneindod - 300
o Jeak ¢} 0} 9sop auo Jo.
% £ L'19 «0'LS [ .i6c ] vZ/£202 slen sik gLzl . (P B oi.z4) o=0p )
abeianod uoljeuldoea AdH :86eianod uonjeurdooea uope|ndod - ay0a
0 Jeak ¢ 0} asop auo Jo.
% «62L «9'19 oy v2ic20z sjeway sikgl-gl ) (P € 01 21) asop h
abeian0d uoljeulddseA AdH :9b6e1an0d uoljeurdsea uonendod - ay0ad
uaipjiyo
+ % « 1'6S Py (D £202 suosied SIA L . (vespity
pabe jooyss Aiewid) nj4 :a6e19A09 UOKBUIDIEA UOlIRINdOd - PY0d
9 . . A (p10
% +6'€8 “EEL [ .o ] v2/£202 suosiad sIkg
sieak g) sasop om} 1o} YN :96e1an00 uoneurdsea uonejndod - 240a
o . . . A (P10
% +616 +2'58 [ .e88 | vZ/£20T suosiad sikg .
sieak G) asop auo 1o} YNIN :96esoA09 uoneuldseA uoieindod - qy0a
(s1eak
% £ 228 .82L [ .oz ] v2Ic20Z suosiod sikg )
G) 193s00q Adl pue delq :a6e1aA09 uoijeurdsea uonejndod - ey0d
(p1o sieak
% % 9'88 «C'18 vziezoe suoslod sihg .
2) 19)s00q JuUa\ pue qiH :36e13A09 uoljeulddeA uone|ndod - wgoa
% VPP L[elzie aaE v2/s202 suoslad sifk gz (plo sieak ¢ 0 ) n|4 :96eIaA0D UOHERUIDORA UOKEINdOd - |£0d
% .2'88 L7708 [ .ov3 ] ¥2/£202 suosiad sihg 1915000 \Dd :96E19A00 UOiEUIIIEA UolEINdOd - ¥£0d
0 . . A (pIo
%o + 688 « 8’18 ve/ezoe suoslad SIAZ )
sieak g) asop auo 1o} YA :96e1anod uonjeurdoea uonejndod - fgoa
% x €18 % €'6L % vz/£202 suosied sikz (s1eak z) J83s00q gus|y :abesanod uoneuldsea uonendod - 1£04
o
1 % «¥'26 L L18 [ .o68 | vZ/£202 suosiad sikz (eI
sieak g) gdaH qiH Adl delq :e6e1an09 uoneuld9eA uonendod - ygoa
- % [o]- [2] - 0'S6 v2/£202 suoslod slhg (plo sieak g) g snnedaH :abesanod uoneurdsea uoneindod - Bgoq
% A *8'88 «V'V6 ¥2/£202 suosiad Ky ADd :96e19n00 uoneurddea uoneindod - 4£0d
% «G'88 «9'€8 % vz/ezoe suoslad Ky (1eak 1) (e10Y) snuinejoy :9beISA0D UOIJRUIDOEA Uolje|ndod - 3€0d
% +9'06 « 9’68 « 1’16 vziezoe suoslad Ky (1eaf |) gqualy :a6e19A00 uopeurdseA uoneindod - pgoa
o
% «C'L6 » C'98 %906 ve/ezoe suoslad Ky . (PI
aeah |) gdaH qiH Adl deiq :ebeian0o uonjeurdoea uoneindod - 9¢0d
- % [o]- [0] - 8°€6 vz/szoe suoslad Ky (plo Jeak |) g snneday :abeianod uoneurdoea uoneindod - qgod
Kuo esJaAlUN
- - % X- X - [e] - 2z/1202 suoslad Ky . lue 9081 3
Buliayjo seale :99g abesanod uoijeurdsea uonejndod - egod
L 00000} 4ed 0cs (144" L6V €ecoe suosliad sebe |y 000°00}
13d (gz Jopun pabe eipAwejys Buipnjoxa) sasoubelp |1S MaN - 4zZod
- 000001 Jad 951 6€LL 8001 €202 suostod sih yZ-G| ¥Z 03 G1 pabe 000001 42d ajeu uond9)ep eipAwelyy - eZ0a
- 00000} Jod ol L6€1 €9/ €202 slely sif yZ-G| ¥2 01 G1 pabe 000‘001 42d ajes uonaajep eipAwelys - eZ0q
- 000001 4ad x C961 * 820C « LLT) €c0e dews4 s yz-61L ¥ 03 G| pabe 000001 4ad ajes uonoalep eipAwelys - eZ0A
(poyjow mau)
- - % (4] 4] 8'G €202 suoslted sik +0g
uopnjjod Jte ajejnoiped o} ajqenglpe Ajjerow jo uopdeld - 1.od
snotAaid puai (pue|bu3) (uoibay)
wo.y us99 nun anre onie anjeA pouad PEI aby Jojeaipu]
aBueyo } d IeA 1eA

uonoajoud yjjesH g

Page 24



3 - Nd-YvLS Jed +88°0 +89°0 +58°0 €202 suosiod sabe ||y SHN au3 Aq a1es Arewd uj Buiquasaid aolquue pajsnipy - 010
a|qeo|dde ueyd juswabeuew juawdojarap
% z'99 oL 008 obisioz 10N eiqeoyidde joN a|qeurejsns panosdde pieoq e yum suonesiuebio SHN - 604
- 000°00} 4od 08 8L [ 61z ] £2- 1202 suosiad sobe ||y (eBesane seak saiyy) souspioul g1 - 480a
o o8 _— — 2202 suosiog sobe |y syjuow Z| Aq Juswijeal Jo 8sino3 ||y e pajajdwod
pey oym suonesyljou g1 aARIsuas Bnip jo uontodold - egod
- % «SEY VLY .8'8Y £2- 1202 suosiod SIK +G1 3N 343 Ut AIH Wim pasouBelp jsay s)doad uj sisoubelp aje| AIH - £0Q
1 1 % €8y g'oy oy £2/2202 suosiad VL (e.00k 1.L) eflan0d
* * uoneulaseA sa|bulyg :abelanod uoljeuldsea uonejndod - 2904
% «8LL «2L9 LT £2/2202 suosiad SIk 4G9 Add :9Be19109 uoyjeuraoea uonendod - 4900
Y % 7] . [3]6'59 [ o1 ] ¥2/£202 suosiad sIA +G9 (1910 pue g9 pabe) n|4 :abeJaA0d UolRUIDIEA UOKEINdOd - B9OQ
1 1 % R el 2ve o AXA)A suosiod sk (slenpiaipus ysia 3e) ni4 :aBesaA0d uopeuraseA uoeindod - 500

po-syuow 9

snotAaid puan (puejBuz) (uoiBay)

wouy Jua0Y nun anjen anjen anjep pouad Xxog aby Jojesipuj

abueyn

Page 25



001 Jod « 879 %029 « G99 vzoz suosiad sik +G9 (1aplo pue g9 pabe) ajeu sisoubeip enuawap pajewnsy - G13
- % el oyl S'6 geoz Inr suosiad sIk +G8 (snid gg abe) xapul Ajjeow JBJUIN - 713
- Lzoz bny
- % 1'8 €0k x4" geozinr suosiad sabe ||y xapul Ajijepow 12U - 1.3
- 1202 Bny
000°001 Jad vyl orzL y8elL ¥2/£202 suosied sih +08 1aA0 pue g pabe ajdoad uj sainjoesy diH - €13
00000} 4ed 8'.£2 6012 zo9lL ¥z/£202 suosiod sih 62-69 6. 03 G9 pabe a|jdoad ui sainjoely diH - €13
00000} 4od LvS 8vLy 0'vLy veiezoe suosiod sk +G9 1an0 pue g9 pabe sjdoad up sainjoely diH - €13
000'001 4od X7 [e] L9g 2'6¢ veieeoe suosiod sabe ||y suonedyIuad ssof Jybis :sso| Jybis ajqejuanaid - pziL3
00000} Jed 0 [elg¢ (44 yeiezoe suosiad sik +21 aseaslip aka oljaqelp :sso| Jybis a|qejuanaid - 9Z13
00000} Jed el [#]1 981 6'8lL ¥z/1£202 suosiod sIk +01 ewoone|b :ssoj ybis s|qejuanaid - qzL3
00000} 4ed 1'sol [e] ¥'z8 8's0lL ve/ezoz suosiad sih +G9 . (awv)
uoijelauabap Jejnoew pajejal abe :sso| Jybis sjgejusnaid - ezL3
lepdsoy
$ - % 8yl 34" Lel veiezoe suosiad sabe v
woJy abaeyosip jo sAep g¢ ulym suoissjwpeas Aouabiawg - |13
- 00000} 4ed LoL 0L S'6 £2- 1202 suosiod sik +01 ajel ap1oINg - 013
. ' : (Ins) ssau
- % 1¢8¢ 9'65€ 0°96¥ €2- 1202 suosiad sik y/-g1L
|ejuaw 919A3S Y}IM S)inpe ui ks Ajijepiow G/ 1apun ssaoxd - 4603
- 00000} 4ed 8°0LL 9'901 8'6€l €2- 1202 suosiod sih y-gL (INS) ssau|! [eJuaw B19A8S Ypm s)npe ul Ajjelow ainjewald - 603
. ezuanpui m:__uq.._uz_ ,wmmmwm_—u
- 000001 4ed ocl 9ZL 9Ll £2- 1202 suosiad sabe ||y
ajgesalunwwod payioads jo abues e wouy ajes Ajjelop - 803
) a|qejuanaid
- 00000} 4ed 08l 34" S'el €2- 1202 suosiad sih G/>
palapisuod aseasip Aiojesidsal wouy ajes Ayjjeyiow g2 apun - q203
- 00000} Jed €08 6'6Z 79z £2- 1202 suosiod sihG/> aseasip Aiojelidsal wouy ajes Ayjepow G Jvpun - 803
- 000'001 Jod 1°€€ 6.2 1'0€ €202 suoslod sIAG/> aseas|p Alojesidsal wouy ajes Ajjeyow G/ 1apun - 203
. ajqejuanauid
- 00000} Jed 6l L'9L 9’1z €2- 1202 suosiod sihG/>
PaJapISUOD 9SEISIP J9AI| WOy djed Ajjepow G2 Japun - 4903
- 000°00} 4od g1z S8l v've €2- 1202 suosiad sihG/> aseas|p JaAl| wouy ajel Ayjepow G 1apun - 903
- 00000} Jed 6’12 181 1€z €202 suosiad sihG/> aseas|p JaAl| wouy ajes Ajjepiow G/ Japun - €903
- Ooo»oo_‘ Jad (¥4 [+ 044 YAYA 4 €Z-1202 suoslad sIk Gl> m_nmu:¢>w._n PaJspIsuod 1ddued wouj ajel >u__NtOE G/ Ji3pun - qso3
- 00000} 4ed 9’1zl 5601 411 €2~ 1202 suosiad sikg/> 190UEd Wouy ajes Ayjepow G/ spun - G0
- 00000} 4od 8'0zl z60lL v'soL €202 suosiad sihG/> 190UEd Wouy ajes Ayjepow g7 aspun - G0
. a|qejuanaid pasapisuod
- 000°00} 4ad S°0¢ 6'62 zoe €2- 1202 suosiad sihG/>
aseasip Je|ndseAolp.Jed wouy ajel Ajjeow G2 1apun - qy03
- 000‘001 Jod V2L (%7 0vL €Z- 1202 suoslod sIhG/> 9SEeasip Je|NOSEAOIPJIED WoJy djed Ajjeyow G/ 1apun - ey03
- 000'001} Jod V1L vl [rd ) €202 suosiad sihG/> 9seas|p Je|ndseAolpled wody ajel Ajjeyow G/ 1apuf - 403
- 00000} 4ed 1'€91 66Vl v'est €2~ 1202 suosiad sk G/> a|qejuanald pasapisuod sasned wiouy djes Ayjepow G/ 1spun - £03
- 00000} Jod 0°ESE 0621 0'ZsL €202 suoslod sIkG/> a|qejuanald palapisuod sasned woly ajes Ajijeyiow G/ Japun - €03
Keodap |eyuap
- % v'zz vz [ 6zc ] vzic20z suosiod sikg
SNOIAQO AjjensiA Jo aduauadxa yim spjo Jeak g jo abejuasiad - 03
- 000°} Jod 54 S'e (V37 €2- 1202 suosiod K> ajes Ayjepow jueyu - 103
snotaaid puan (puejbuz) (uoiBoy)
wo.y nun anjeA pouad PEI aby Jojeaipul
JUEREN] anjepn anjep
abueyn

>u—__mu._OE ainjewalid pue 9Jedyj}|eaH '3

Page 26



%S. > %SL =< (4910 pue Gg pabe) nj4 :a6e19A02 UOIIRUIDOEA UOlIRINdOd - B9OQ
%SG > 9%GG =< (sjenpiaipul ¥su je) ni4 :ab6e1anod uonjeuiasea uonejndod - 50a
%08 > %06-08 %06 =< (s1eak G| 03 §1) (AMDVUS) aulooeA 83eBnfuod AMDY [e220906ulUa) :a6e19A09 UolEUIoOEA UONRINdod - B0Q
%08 > %06-08 %06 =< (pIo s1eak p| 0} £1) S9SOp OM] Jo} 96EIAA0D UOIBUIDOBA AdH :96EI9A09 UONJRUIDIEA UORINdOd - J70Q
%08 > %06-08 %06 =< (p1o Jeak ¢| 03 Z|) @sop auo 1o} abeIaA0D UoEUIDOBA AdH :96BI8A0D UOlIRUIDOEA UOlIRINdOd - 8100
%S9> %G9 =< (uaapjiyo pabe jooyas Airewnd) nj4 :abesanod uopeuidsea uoneindod - pyod
%06 > %S6-06 %S6 =< (pjo sieak G) sasop om} 10j YN :26eI1aA0D uojeuIdoeA uoleindod - 9400
%06 > %G6-06 %G6 =< (p1o sieak g) asop auo o} YN :96esan0d uoneurdoea uonendod - qyoa
%06 > %G6-06 %G6 =< (s1eak g) ss3s00q AdI pue delq :abe1aA0d uonjeulddeA uoljeindod - ey0Q
%06 > %G6-06 %G6 =< (p1o si1eak g) 193sooq Jua pue qiH :96e19A09 uoneuld2eA uonendod - wegoa
%0 > %G9-0% %G9 =< (plo s4eah ¢ 0} Z) ni4 :obBesanod uojjeurdsea uoneindod - 1£0Q
%06 > %G6-06 %56 =< 19)s00q A\Dd :96eIaA0D uoneuIdoRA Uoeindod - ¥£0d
%06 > %S6-06 %G6 =< (plo sieak Z) asop auo Joj YN :96e1aA09 uonjeurdsea uone|ndod - [eoq
%06 > %S56-06 %G6 =< (s1eak z) 193s00q guay :96eI1aA09 uoneuooea uoneindod - 1£0a
%06 > %S6-06 %56 =< (p1o s1eah g) gdeH qiH AdI deiq :a6e1an02 uoeurosea uoneindod - ygoa
%086 > %G6-06 %56 =< AOd :96e1aA05 uoleu1doeA uoneindod - 4£0a
%06 > %G6-06 %G6 =< (13 1) (e10Y) snuinejoy :obeian0d uoijeurdsea uonejndod - ag0a
%06 > %G6-06 %56 =< (1eah L) guayy :abesanod uoneurdoea uoneindod - poa
%06 > %S56-06 %G6 =< (P10 1eak |) gdoH AiH Adi deiq :a6esanod uoneurasen uoendod - 2¢0a
00vC> 0G2€-00vC 0G2€=< ¥2 0} G| pabe 000001 1od ajes uonaslep eipAwely) - eZ0a
P9y Jaquiy uaalio QWIEeN Jojedipuj
|eob e jsuiebe pasedwod ale jey} siojedipul 10) SpPjoysaly

s|lejap Jo} SUOIULB( < MBIA Bje( Ul S}eaABD 83s - 8BBIaA0D MO| U0 paseq Si JI Se uolned yum ainby siyy yaidiayu) [6]

ejep ,siapenb aaiy} wouly eyep dn pajeas ainbiy jenuue yym (s)eale Jusnysuod sapnjoul ainby jenuuy N

sanjeA Aydei60ab Jamo| umouy |[e wo.y payebalbby [8]

suoseal Ajljenb ejep Joj paysiignd jou anjep [p]

ejep 824nos ul Buissiw anjep [0]

ejep uopendod |euoisinoid uo paseq anjep [a]

eaJe siy) ul swwelboid g] |eSISAIUN OU S| 8J8Y) SE B|ge|leA. JoU anje) [e]

}s A8y} yolym uiyym eale 82404 adljod 8y} Jo ajel ay} pajedo|e ale sy (@)

ejep 92n0s Jo ssaus}s|dwosul 0} anp passaiddns anjep X

JUNOD ||BWS O} SNP |0J}UOD BINSO|ISIp Joj passalddns anjepn 9

001> 9zIs ajdwes aAnoayd uo paseq anjep v

9)ewW}sa d1}BYJUAS 10 pa|[epow S| anjep $

1SNJL UoiepUNOS Y)eaH As|wii- Je pajesas; a1om eale siy} wods sjusied [eydsoy Jo %0 L PuUe %] Usamiaq ‘2z/120g

U] "£202 YoJe 0} ZZ0zZ aunf 1o} ejep SH Aue Bunyiwigns 10U jsni] uoilepuno yiesH Asjwii4 0} 8np uolned Yim pajesl) 8q pinoys

(mojaq a9s) [eob e 0} pasedwod anjep N

ajou ejeq S|oquiAs

S9j0u anjeA Jojedipul buiAuedw ooy

Page 27



(Apueoiubis) (Apueoyubis)
%4799 0} Jejiwig (49pJo pue g9 pabe) ajes sisoubelp ejpuawap pajewnysy - GL.3
%1°99 > %1799 =<
(piigLoz) (viigL0e)
Buiquosaid Buiquosaid SHN 2y3 Aq aJed Arewnd ul Buiquiasaid anoiqiue pajysnipy - 01Q
pue|bug uesw < pue|bug ueaw =>
%08 =< %0G-5¢ %SZ > MN @y} Ul AIH Ysm pasouberp jsaiy ajdoad ul sisoubelp aje| AIH - 200
%085 > %09-0S %09 =< (s1eak 1) abeianod uoneurdoea sajbulyg :abesanod uonjeurdsea uonendod - 990
%G9 > %S5/2-G9 %S/, =< Add :96e1an09 uopeurdooea uonendod - q90Qq
PIY Joquiy usalio

awieN Jojedipuj

Page 28



Agenda Iltem 6

BUDGET SETTING REPORT - SELECT COMMITTEE MONITORING

| Committee name ' | Health and Social Care Select Committee
Corporate Director(s) Sandra Taylor, Corporate Director Adult Services and Health
responsible
| Papers with report | I nla |
| Ward Al |
RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Health and Social Care Select Committee:

1.

2.

3.

notes the draft revenue budget and Medium-Term Financial Strategy proposals for
2026/27 to 2030/31 relating to services within the Committee’s remit.

considers and comments on the financial assumptions, savings proposals, growth
pressures, service impacts and delivery risks within those proposals.

agrees specific feedback and recommendations to be submitted to Cabinet for
consideration as part of the final budget proposals to be presented to Council in
February 2026.

HEADLINES

1.

The Council published the Medium-Term Financial Strategy 2026/27 to 2030/31 on Tuesday
234 December as part of the Cabinet agenda for that evening. This report sets out the growth
and saving proposals within the remit of this committee from that report and should be read in
conjunction with the Medium-Term Financial Strategy 2026/27 to 2030/31 cabinet paper.

Overview

2.

Services within the remit of this committee are proposed to see a net budget change for
2026/27 of £14.7mm, rising to £39.6m by 2028/29, driven by savings proposals in 2026/27 of
£3.3m and growth proposals of £17.9m. Whilst the revenue budget proposals are set out in the
context of a three-year budget strategy, the Council’s legal requirement is to set a balanced
budget for 2026/27.

The below table sets out the overview of savings and growth proposals by directorate for the
services within the remit of this committee.

Table 1: Budget Proposal Overview

Health & Social Care Select | 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
Committee Overview Annual Annual Annual | Cumulative Cumulative Cumulative
Change Change Change Change Change Change

(£,000's) (£,000's) (£,000's) (£,000's) (£,000's) (£,000's)

Savings (3,265) (12) (83) (3,265) (3,277) (3,360)
Growth 17,947 10,725 14,307 17,947 28,672 42,979
Health & Social Care Select Committee Total 14,682 10,713 14,224 14,682 25,395 39,619

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public

Page 29




Savings Proposals

4. The below table sets out the line-by-line savings proposals for the services within the remit of
this committee as set out in the above overview position.

Table 2: Savings Proposals

2026/27 2027/28  2028/29 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29
Health & Social Care Select Annual Annual Annual | Cumulative Cumulative Cumulative
Committee Savings Change Change Change Change Change Change
(£,000's)  (£,000's) (£,000's) | (£,000's) (£,000's) (£,000's)
Telecare Review (400) - - (400) (400) (400)
Post 16 Policy change to offer Personal Transport
Budgets (387) - - (387) (387) (387)
Creation of a SPV for Direct Care services (736) - - (736) (736) (736)
Passenger Assistant supplier switch (Pertemps to
Operator) (227) (76) (25) (227) (303) (328)
Supported Living De-Commissioning (253) (84) - (253) (337) (337)
SEND Transport Demand 2026/27 to 2030/31 (1,262) 148 (58) (1,262) (1,114) (1,172)
Direct Care & Business Delivery Total (3,265) (12) (83) (3,265) (3,277) (3,360)
Health and Social Care Select Committee Total (3,265) (12) (83) (3,265) (3,277) (3,360)

Growth Proposals

5. The below table sets out the line-by-line growth proposals for the services within the remit of
this committee as set out in the above overview position.

Table 3: Growth Proposals

Health & Social Care Select 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 |  2026/27  2027/28  2028/29
committee Growth Annual Annual Annual | Cumulative Cumulative Cumulative

Change Change Change Change Change Change

(£,000's) (£,000's) (£,000's) (£,000's) (£,000's) (£,000's)

ASC Placements Demand 2026/27 - 2030/31 3,600 4,700 5,800 3,600 8,300 14,100
ASC Placements Inflation 2026/27 - 2030/31 6,900 7,100 8,300 6,900 14,000 22,300
ASC Placements Rebasing for 2025/26 Pressure 4,400 - - 4,400 4,400 4,400
Placements Fee Renegotiation 1,739 - - 1,739 1,739 1,739
ASC Placements Total 16,639 11,800 14,100 16,639 28,439 42,539
SEND Transport Inflation 2026/27 to 2030/31 127 25 207 127 152 359
Is_igeaflocrocs;i;‘%rrg\wliesienveIopment of the Lobster Pot 100 (100) i 100 i i
Direct Care & Business Delivery Total 227 (75) 207 227 152 359
Section 117 Funding split with ICB 1,081 (1,000) - 1,081 81 81
Immediate Response Total 1,081 (1,000) - 1,081 81 81
Health and Social Care Select Committee Total 17,947 10,725 14,307 17,947 28,672 42,979

Fees & Charges

6. For 2026/27, the Council has proposed to increase all discretionary Fees & Charges by 10%
where appropriate and where the Council anticipates this will generate an overall benefit for
the Council, taking into account possible elasticity of demand implications. Where fees and
charges have been increased outside of this approach, the financial impact has been included

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Page 30

Classification: Public




as a standalone saving proposal.

7. The saving generated from this approach for the services within this committee are set out in
the table below, with the full details of the charges being levied included in Appendix F of the

December Cabinet report.

Table 4: Fees & Charges Savings

2026/27

Directorate Service Charge Forecast 2;) 26/ 2y
aving
Income
Adult Social Care & Health Direct Care Provision Mortuary 0 10
Total 0 10

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026

Classification: Public

Page 31




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7
BUDGET & SPENDING REPORT - SELECT COMMITTEE MONITORING

| Committee name ' | Health and Social Care Select Committee

Corporate Director(s) Sandra Taylor Corporate Director Adult Social Care & Health
responsible

| Papers with report | | None

| Ward Al

RECOMMENDATION

That the Health and Social Care Select Committee notes the 2025/26 Month 7 budget
monitoring position.

HEADLINES

This report provides an update on the 2025/26 Month 7 budget monitoring position relevant to the
Select Committee. The Corporate Director, supported by their Finance Business Partners, will
attend the meeting to provide further details and clarifications.

2025/26 MONTH 7 BUDGET MONITORING POSITION

At Month 7 service operating budgets within the Committee’s remit are forecasting a net
overspend of £4.7m against budget. This is a favourable movement of £0.2m from the restated
Month 6 position.

The forecast overspend of £4.7m, is the result of adult social care placements forecasting a
pressure of £7.2m offset by a £1.6m underspend against SEND Transport and further mitigations
of £0.9m through reductions in staff forecasts and holding vacant posts. This position is driven by
the ongoing and unrelenting growth in demand for the service since the pandemic, with all client
groups reporting ongoing exceptional demand in 2025/26. To date, client numbers continue to
grow above the budgeted position, particularly in Learning Disabilities and Mental Health services.
The underspend in SEND Transport is driven by a more economical procurement of personal
assistants and maximising efficiencies through the mix of delivery options. The movement against
the prior month’s forecast is primarily driven by improvements within the SEND Transport
forecast.

Table 1 provides an overview of the Committee’s Month 7 budget monitoring position. It includes
adjustments for Earmarked Reserves, Provisions and Transformation Capitalisation.

Table 2 provides a detailed breakdown of the Committee’s outturn by service area.
2025/26 SAVINGS
For the services within the remit of this Committee, the savings requirement for 2025/26 is £8.3m.

At Month 7, £3.8mm (46%) of the savings and interventions are being recorded as banked or on
track for delivery, with a further £0.7m (9%) being at initial stages of delivery. £3.8m (45%) of the

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public
Page 33



savings are reported at risk in 2025/26, including £1.7m expected to slip into 2026/27.
Table 3 provides a detailed breakdown of the 2025/26 Month 7 savings position.
PERFORMANCE DATA

N/A

RESIDENT BENEFIT

Regular monitoring of financial performance ensures that spending and savings targets are met,
which supports the efficient delivery of services to residents. By closely tracking expenditure and
identifying variances, the council can take timely corrective actions to address overspending and
mitigate risks. This also enhances public transparency and accountability, providing residents with
confidence that their Council is managing finances prudently and prioritising their needs. Overall,
regular monitoring supports safeguarding the Council's finances and the delivery of quality
services to residents.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

This is primarily a finance report, and the implications are set out in the main body of the report
above.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct legal implications arising from regular monitoring of the council’s finances by
select committees.

Democratic Services advise that effective overview and scrutiny arrangements require access to
the information under the committee’s purview and, in accordance with the 2024 Statutory
Scrutiny Guidance, such information includes finance and risk information from the Council, and
its partners where relevant.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

NIL

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Tables 1-3

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public
Page 34



Ge abed

Appendix A — Tables 1-3

Table 1. 2025/26 Month 7 Budget Monitoring

Approved Underlying Earmarked - Transformation Forecast Final Forecast Forecast Change in
Provisions N . Variance Month )
Budget Forecast Reserves Capitalisation Qutturn Variance 6 Variance
Al: Staffing Costs 24,650 22,649 0 0 (80) 22,569 (2,080) (1,627) (453)
R3: Executive Director Adult |A2: NonStaffing Costs 160,529 169,279 0 0 0 169,279 8,749 8,737 12
Services and Health A3: Grants Fees & Other Income (84,287) (84,952) (1,253) 0 0 (86,205) (1,920) (2,141) 221
Total Service Operating Budgets 100,892 106,976 (1,253) 0 (80) 105,643 4,749 4,969 (220)

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026

Classification: Public




9¢ abed

Table 2: 2025/26 Month 7 Budget Monitoring by Service Area

Forecast

Approved Underlying Earmarked Provisions Transformation Forecast Final Forecast Variance Month Change in
Budget Forecast Reserves Capitalisation Outturn Variance 5 Variance

Al: Staffing Costs 0 224 0 0 0 224 224 0 224

R31: OT Minor Adaptations A2: NonStaffing Costs 474 451 0 0 0 451 (23) (23) 0

and Community Equipment  |A3: Grants Fees & Other Income (332) (286) 0 0 0 (286) 45 (79) 124

Sub-Total 142 389 0 0 0 389 246 (102) 348

Al: Staffing Costs 7,980 7,527 0 0 0 7,527 (453) (407) (46)

R32: Head of Direct Care A2: NonStaffing Costs 1,517 1,681 0 0 0 1,681 163 111 52

Provision HSC A3: Grants Fees & Other Income (625) (732) 0 0 0 (732) (107) (90) 17)

Sub-Total 8,872 8,476 0 0 0 8,476 (397) (386) (11)

Al: Staffing Costs 138 607 0 0 0 607 469 477 (8)

R33: Head of Child & Family |A2: NonStaffing Costs 5,018 5,329 0 0 0 5,329 311 328 (17)

Development CFE A3: Grants Fees & Other Income (93) (430) (600) 0 0 (1,030) (937) (999) 62

Sub-Total 5,063 5,506 (600) 0 0 4,906 (157) (194) 37

v — ) Al: Staffing Costs 0 35 0 0 0 35 35 37 (2

S IAISER] @7 LEEy A2: Nonstaffing Costs 336 452 0 0 0 452 116 108 8
Disability and Mental Health

Services A3: Grants Fees & Other Income 0 0 0 0 0 = 0 0 0

Sub-Total 336 487 0 0 0 487 151 145 6

AL: Staffing Costs 325 0 0 0 0 - (325) (179) (146)

R35: Head of Hospital and A2: NonStaffing Costs 860 935 0 0 0 935 75 75 0

Localities Services A3: Grants Fees & Other Income 0 (47) 0 0 0 (47) (47) 0 (47)

Sub-Total 1,185 888 0 0 0 888 (297) (104) (193)

Al: Staffing Costs 709 869 0 0 0 869 160 196 (36)

R36: Director of Health and A2: NonStaffing Costs 10,289 10,739 0 0 0 10,739 450 366 84

Public Health A3: Grants Fees & Other Income (22,437) (22,394) (653) 0 0 (28,047) (610) (562) (48)

Sub-Total (11,439) (10,786) (653) 0 0 (11,439) 0 0 0

Al: Staffing Costs 41 140 0 0 (80) 60 20 31 (11)

R37: Director Adult A2: NonStaffing Costs 1,129 1,624 0 0 0 1,624 494 495 (1)

Services and Health A3: Grants Fees & Other Income (22,518) (22,521) 0 0 0 (22,521) (4) 4 0

Sub-Total (21,348) (20,757) 0 0 (80) (20,837) 510 522 (12)

Al: Staffing Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 59 (59)

R38: Head of Safeguarding A2: NonStaffing Costs 691 700 0 0 0 700 9 5 4

Adults A3: Grants Fees & Other Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total 691 700 0 0 0 700 9 64 (55)

Al: Staffing Costs 45 44 0 0 0 44 1) (1) 0

R39: ASC Placements A2: NonStaffing Costs 126,224 133,697 0 0 0 133,697 7,473 7,294 179

. A3: Grants Fees & Other Income (35,315) (35,540) 0 0 0 (35,540) (225) (12) (213)

Sub-Total 90,954 98,201 0 0 0| 98,201 7,247 7,281 (34)

Al: Staffing Costs 4,948 4,048 0 0 0 4,048 (900) (755) (145)

R3A: A Head of Direct Care A2: NonStaffing Costs 10,806 10,112 0 0 0 10,112 (693) (396) (297)

Provision CFE A3: Grants Fees & Other Income (320) (370) 0 0 0 (370) (50) (46) 4

Sub-Total 15,434 13,790 0 0 0 13,790 (1,643) (1,197) (446)

Al: Staffing Costs 4,543 4,101 0 0 0 4,101 (442) (398) (44)

R3B: Immediate Response A2: NonStaffing Costs 2,427 2,762 0 0 0 2,762 335 335 0

Service A3: Grants Fees & Other Income (2,400) (2,624) 0 0 0 (2,624) (224) (349) 125

Sub-Total 4,570 4,239 0 0 0 4,239 (331) (412) 81

AL: Staffing Costs 5,921 5,045 0 0 0 5,045 (876) (692) (184)

R3C: Sustained Support A2: NonStaffing Costs 758 797 0 0 0 797 39 39 0

Service A3: Grants Fees & Other Income (247) (8) 0 0 0 (8) 239 0 239

Sub-Total 6,432 5,834 0 0 0 5,834 (598) (653) 55

e @l @ Al: Staffing Costs 0 9 0 0 0 9 9 5 4

£ ClosR| Cetss A2: NonStaffing Costs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Corporate Director Social

Care A3: Grants Fees & Other Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total 0 9 0 0 0 9 9 5 4

Al: Staffing Costs 24,650 22,649 0 0 (80) 22,569 (2,080) (1,627) (453)

R3: Executive Director Adult |A2: NonStaffing Costs 160,529 169,279 0 0 0 169,279 8,749 8,737 12

Services and Health A3: Grants Fees & Other Income (84,287) (84,952) (1,253) 0 0 (86,205) (1,920) (2,141) 221

Sub-Total 100,892 106,976 (1,253) 0 (80) 105,643 4,749 4,969 (220)

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public




Table 3: 2025/26 Month 7 Savings

RAG Rating 2025/26 & B/fwd savings Total

Description Total Al | A2 2025/26
~ £'000 ~| £000 -~/ £000 -~/ £000 - £000 - £000 -| £000 -| £'000 -
Mortuary - Provision of External Training (10) (10) (10)
Review of Early Years Operating Model (130) (130) (130)
Acquisition of Care home (550) (550) (550)
Al Digitisation of Operational Social Work Practices (548) (548) (548)
Care Diagnostic Equipment (150) (150) (150)
Child and Family Support Service Saffing Review (182) (182) (182)
Creation of a care company for temporary staff viaan SPV (277) 277) (277)
Implementation of Ask SARA (150) (150) (150)
Increase MVFFby 1% (146) (146) (146)
Lease Income for Sexual Health Clinics (250) (250) (250)
Post 16 Transport (624) (624) (624)
Proposal to decant Lowdell Close Registered Care home due to safety concerns (200) (200) (200)
- Re-negotiation of Social Care contracts (1,739) (1,739) (1,739)
g Review and change in the catering services offer for Extra Care, Day Resources & Ea (217) (118) (99) (217)
@ |Review of Early Years Operating Model (Additional) - Lease Income (93) (93) (93)
& |Review of Early Years Operating Model (Additional) - Residual EY Budget (99) (94) (94)
Review of third sector Carers contract value in Social Care a72) (172) (272
Review of third sector Information, Advice and Guidance contract value in Social Ca (170) (170) (170)
Section 117 Funding split with ICB (2,031) (2,031) (2,031)
Use of Disabled Facilities Grant (300) (300) (300)
Vacant Post Review (283) (283) (283)
(8,316) (3,127) (700) (626) (93) (2,031) (1,739) (8,316)

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8
SIX MONTH PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORT

| Committee name ' | Health and Social Care Select Committee

| Officer reporting ' | lan Kavanagh, Head of Business Intelligence

| Papers with report | | Appendix 1 — Six-month performance report 2025-26
| Ward Al

HEADLINES

This six-monthly performance report monitors the value the council provides by benchmarking
expenditure against key performance indicators. The analysis is based entirely on publicly
available data to ensure a fair, transparent, and repeatable comparison with other local
authorities.

The latest Adult Social Care Outcomes Framework (ASCOF) 2024-25 data was published in
December 2025, after this performance report had been finalised. A short summary of this has
been provided in the ‘Performance Data’ section below, but full analysis of this data will follow in
the future performance report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Health and Social Care Select Committee:
1. notes the Six-month performance report for 2025/26, as attached in Appendix 1; and
2. makes any comments which will be presented to full Council in January alongside
the Six-month performance report for information.

Performance management is a critical function in local government, enabling councils to use data-
driven insights to improve outcomes for residents. It supports accountability—both internally and
externally—by demonstrating how public services respond to local needs and ensure value for
money.

The Council’s performance framework is aligned with the Hillingdon Council Strategy and
incorporates a suite of reports accessible to services, senior management, the Corporate
Management Team, and Cabinet — and then reported to select committees. This annual report
draws on key performance indicators and monitoring data to assess progress against strategic
objectives. Where applicable, it includes the most recent data available, including pre-2024/25
benchmarks.

Notably, the report integrates financial benchmarking from the 2024-25 local authority revenue
expenditure and financing outturn report.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

1. Performance management is about using data to drive evidence-based decision making to
challenge current ways of working and service delivery models. Itis an important tool for local
government to take responsibility for its own performance and for the public and national

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public
Page 39



governments to hold local service providers to account, ensuring they respond to local needs
and that public money is being spent wisely.

Performance management includes a range of processes and methods to identify shared
goals and various measurements of progress towards these. Closely aligned to the concept
of governance it ensures arrangements are in place so an authority’s objectives can be
achieved.

Within Hillingdon, performance is aligned to the Council Strategy, where a suite of
performance reports is available to services, senior management teams, our Corporate
Management Team, and the Leader and Cabinet. Monthly reports are presented to CMT and
action logs completed.

This report uses key performance indicators and benchmarking data to show performance
and value on key services for financial Year 2024/25 (or in some cases, the latest data
available as well as pre-financial year 2024/25).

The 6-month performance report for 2025/26 presents a detailed and transparent
benchmarking of how Hillingdon council is performing across its core service areas, with a
clear emphasis on putting residents first. The report reflects a council that is actively
responding to significant challenges—rising demand, financial pressures, and evolving
community needs—while maintaining a strong commitment to service quality, accountability,
and resident wellbeing.

Hillingdon had the 4th lowest net expenditure in London per 100,000 residents.
Heathrow Airport’s presence within the borough creates unique operational and financial
pressures that many other London authorities do not face. Despite years of government
underfunding and these unique challenges, Hillingdon continues to be recognised as a well-
run council, consistently delivering strong value for money and maintaining one of the lowest
net expenditure levels in London.

Adult Social Care and Health (ASC&H)

7.

Hillingdon continues to deliver Adult Social Care in a financially sustainable and outcome-
focused way. The borough has the 2nd lowest net expenditure on Adult Social Care among
statistical neighbours, remaining below both the London and national averages. Despite this
Hillingdon achieved a ‘Good’ Care Quality Commission (CQC) rating with an overall score of
73%. This score continues to see Hillingdon in the top quartile of inspected authorities.

Hillingdon’s rate of people in residential and nursing placements was in line with the average
of our statistical neighbours and London average. This is a positive indicator of our ability to
support people in the least restrictive setting and to promote independence wherever possible
with the success of our discharge-to-assess model, short-term intervention pathways, and
community-based support services, which together help residents avoid unnecessary long-
term care placements.

58.4% of service users are satisfied with care (slightly below London average), but Quality of
Life score is above London average. Hillingdon continues to deliver Adult Social Care services
with a strong emphasis on personalisation, safety, and positive outcomes for both residents
and carers. The borough’s performance in key satisfaction measures reflects a service that is
responsive, targeted, and committed to continuous improvement.

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public

Page 40



10.Hillingdon has the 5th lowest net expenditure on Public Health and Adult Obesity among
neighbours but remains above London averages. Adult obesity (15.4%) is higher than
England, London and NWL ICB, with highest prevalence in Hayes and Yiewsley. Hypertension
prevalence has increased from 10% to 13.5%, reflecting the success of proactive case-finding,
with 85% of diagnosed cases controlled—above target and national benchmarks.

PERFORMANCE DATA

The latest Adult Social Care Outcomes Framework (ASCOF) 2024-25 data was published in
December 2025, after this performance report had been finalised. The summary below highlights
the newly published results and compares them with the 2023-24 figures referenced on the slide
“Adult Social Care and Health — Adult Social Care Satisfaction”.

Please note that several ASCOF measures have changed in the latest return. A full analysis of
all updated metrics will be undertaken using the new dataset.

1. Overall satisfaction of service users increased to 62% in 2024-25, up from 58.4% in 2023~
24 and is now above the London average (60.7%).

2. Older people still at home 91 days after discharge from hospital into
reablement/rehabilitation was 89.9% in 2023—-24. This measure has been revised and now
focuses on new clients aged 65 and over who were discharged from hospital into
reablement and remained in the community at 12 weeks. The 2024-25 figure is 65.6%,
which is above the London average (63.3%).

3. Older people offered reablement services following discharge from hospital was 2.4% in
2023-24. This measure has changed to include only those clients who received
reablement. The 2024-25 figure is 1.6%, which is below the London average (7.1%).

4. Overall satisfaction of carers with social services is collected biennially and is therefore not
available for 2024-25.

5. The measure “Carers who receive self-directed support” is no longer collected as part of
the ASCOF return.

RESIDENT BENEFIT

This report enables residents, communities, and service users to understand how well services
are performing, ensuring transparency, accountability, and continuous improvement in meeting
local needs.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct financial implications to the Council associated with the recommendations in
this report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct legal Implications that arise out of the recommendations set out in this report.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

None

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public
Page 41



APPENDICES

Six-Month Performance Report, 2025/26

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public
Page 42



Hillingdon Council:
Health & Social Care Select Committee

Six-month performance report
First half 2025/2026 (April to October)

www.hillingdon.gov.uk



Approach
.

The aim of this performance report is to assess the value the council provides by benchmarking our expenditure against key performance indicators
across each directorate. The analysis is based entirely on publicly available data to ensure a fair, transparent, and repeatable comparison with other local
authorities. As with all published datasets, the figures are only as accurate as the information submitted by each authority.

Because this report relies on published national datasets, it uses the most recent information available. For most measures, this is the 2024/25 financial
year, although a small number of datasets cover slightly different periods. These variations are due to the time required for data cleansing and
standardisation by both local authorities and the relevant national publishing bodies (e.g. DLUHC, DfE).

The report incorporates financial benchmarking from the 2024/25 Local Authority Revenue Expenditure and Financing Outturn to demonstrate how
effectively Hillingdon deploys its resources to deliver positive outcomes for residents. To allow meaningful comparisons, expenditure figures have been
standardised using published population data relevant to each service area—for example, using the 0—-18 population when analysing Children’s Services.

Where available, comparisons are made against statistical neighbour groups, recognising that different services have different socio-demographic
comparators, such as Youth Justice having a different statistical neighbour set from Adult Social Care . Where statistical neighbour sets are not
published, nearest neighbours have been used instead.




Executive Summary

< Hillingdon had the 4th lowest net expenditure in Council net expenditure per 100,000 population
London per 100,000 residents.
Heathrow Airport’s presence within the borough creates
unique operational and financial pressures that many
other London authorities do not face.
Despite years of government underfunding and these

All per 100,000

unique challenges, Hillingdon continues to be
recognised as a well-run council, consistently delivering
strong value for money and maintaining one of the
lowest net expenditure levels in London.

y
£0 284
- IIIIII
iy d IIIII III
£ %
Lkd
+
& 1
II._

Local aulharity

> Adult Social Care had the 2" lowest expenditure of London boroughs per 100,000 residents.

» Achieved a ‘Good’ Care Quality Commission (CQC) rating with an overall score of 73%. This score continues to see Hillingdon in the
top quartile of inspected authorities.

> Assessed across 5 key areas: safe, effective, caring, responsive and well-led.

% Resident Services had the 8™ lowest expenditure of London boroughs for housing general fund and homelessness expenditure per
100,000 residents.

Achieved a C2 (2" highest) grade from the Regulator of Social Housing (RSH).

Grading ranges from C1 to C4. Only 7 of 66 (10.6%) local authorities assessed achieved the C1 grade and most authorities (56%)
received a C3 or C4 grade.

» Children’s social care had the 3™ lowest expenditure of London boroughs per 100,000 children.

» Achieved an ‘Outstanding’ Ofsted rating in November 2023, the highest grade indicating a high quality, innovative service that
consistently exceeds expectations where children achieve excellent outcomes.

Only 15% of Councils Nationally are currently assessed at the highest standard.

= At

—
=
\4



Sandra Taylor
Corporate Director of Adult Social Care and Health

THILLINGDON www.hillingdon.gov.uk

LONDON



Adult Social Care and Health Summary

Adult Social Care and Health net expenditure per 100,000 population

£100K

=

=

=

=

=]

—

i

o E]

[ =5

E
Y
Q
«Q
(9]
gy “‘3‘ At el Dy -
~ i n e ¢- \.U e o J:" 'é-‘ \5‘“ "-.':" \"

] -\._'\-- . 1-.‘-\. :."'- ) _\!'_- I‘-\:\.-\.. .-\."q_."."' -'i. i l;."q. .-\:'l::l oy ".:"'\- .bl_ .-_-\.;'l_ _{uq_ I.|"'|‘. -\.:!- "'\-"' l%- _,'n_ ,_"._ ; -.;. ':. o
'I-\_-:{;k F 1\":\ "{h"-?'l "-\.:}Q% -\-,"-_.-'I';'% -. ‘}_"{‘\- "\-CF:' m‘:ﬂ'-._z“ 'I.L_-:."'Fl i E-?' _,"-\.1"-\.".1"—" '.l_‘\:\'l""_-l "'l.'l':;-" ?} '-{Q\- B ?:‘E\"‘ r_'" ‘\\- '\-.ﬁ'l‘-_"‘ '&.\ .l"‘}':: '{:‘-\.E‘ 'd'-:h:l“'p 1{'%':‘ ‘q?' {:' "L:"‘::l “.\":\F:l ?}
e ) o o . O b .'E:" ” .\_ ) W -;E\_ -\.':'.1‘
i LR * Gl o . A L

Local authority

Hillingdon has the 2" lowest net expenditure across all London councils for Adult Social Care and health, but despite this services were judged to be
‘good’ with an overall score of 73% in the last Care Quality Commission (CQC) inspection.

This score continues to see Hillingdon in the top quartile of inspected authorities. Authorities are assessed across 5 key areas: safe, effective, caring,
responsive and well-led.




Adult Social Care and Health — Adult Social Care Demand

Comparators

Barnet

London

Sutton
Waltham Forest
%rent

%Iavering
éingstﬂn upon Thames
Hounslow
Harrow
Bromley
Merton
Redbridge
Bexley
Hillingdon
Ealing

Enfield

Adult Social In Home  In Residential Hours of
Care net Care or Nursing support
expenditure placements given

201 N
241 6271
241 6485

223
214

Understanding the data:
Adult Social Care net expenditure! - Shows the 2024-
25 expenditure. Value is in £000s, per 100,000.
In home care* — Shows the number of residents
receiving home care as at 30/06/24, as a rate per
100,000 population.

In residential or nursing placement? - Shows the
number of residents in residential or nursing placements
as at 31/09/24, as a rate per 100,000 population.

Hours of support given4- Shows the number of weekly
hours of home care given as at 31/09/24, as a rate per
100,000 population.




Adult Social Care and Health — Adult Social Care Demand

Hillingdon has the 2" lowest net expenditure on Adult Social Care among its statistical neighbours and remains below both London and national
averages. It also reports the 2"d lowest number of home care clients and hours.

Hillingdon delivers Adult Social Care with a strong emphasis on value for money and effective demand management, ensuring high quality care in a
financially sustainable way. Our home care provision is proportionate and well-managed, targeting support efficiently to help residents maintain
independence while directing resources where they are most needed.

Hillingdon’s rate of people in residential and nursing placements was in line with the average of our statistical neighbours and London average at 242
people per 100,000 compared to the average of 241.

This is a positive indicator of our ability to support people in the least restrictive setting and to promote independence wherever possible with the success
of our discharge-to-assess model, short-term intervention pathways, and community-based support services, which together help residents avoid
unnecessary long-term care placements.




Adult Social Care and Health — Adult Social Care Satisfaction

Comparator

England

Barnet

London

Sutton
Waltham Forest
Brent

Haveri @
KingstdB upon Thames
Hou nzl%.'
Harrow
Bromley
Merton
Redbridge
Bexley
Hillingdon
Ealing

Enfield

Adult Social

e net
expenditure

-

Social
ort for

Carer net
expenditure

.
ASC

Complaints sati

services

37%

- people still at home Older people offered  Carers wi

ays after discharge reablement services  rec
from h following

reablement/rehabilitation from hospital

directed
support

83.8%

Understanding the data:
Adult Social Care net expenditure’ -
Shows the 2024-25 expenditure. Value
is in £000s, per 100,000.
Social support of carer net
expenditure! - Shows the 2024-25
expenditure. Value is in £000s, per
100,000.
ASC complaints® — 2024/25
complaints received as a rate per
100,000 population.
Overall satisfaction of service users?
- as per Adult Social Care Outcomes
Framework (ASCOF) 23-24.
Overall satisfaction of carers with
social services? — percentage, as per
ASCOF 23-24.
Older people still at home 91 days
after discharge from hospital into
reablement/rehabilitation? —
percentage as per ASCOF 23-24.
Older people offered reablement
services following discharge from
hospital? — percentage, as per ASCOF
23-24.
Carers who receive self directed
support? — percentage, as per ASCOF
23-24.




Adult Social Care and Health — Adult Social Care Satisfaction

Hillingdon had the 6" lowest net expenditure for its social support to carers when compared to our statistical neighbours. Hillingdon’s overall satisfaction
is the 4t lowest out of our statistical neighbours for service users and 6™ highest for carer satisfaction, using the latest published 2023/24 survey results.
Hillingdon is 6! highest for those still at home 91 days after a hospital discharge and 4t lowest for the percentage of people offered reablement support
after a hospital discharge. This shows how Hillingdon’s discharge arrangement does not direct everyone to the reablement route but instead offers a
short discharge to assess service options to support an early discharge while the council can assess the correct level of care for the resident. By
targeting reablement support toward those who are most likely to benefit, this can secure better outcomes for residents. Hillingdon is also one of the
councils operating with 100% self-directed support, meaning that people have choice and control over how their care and support needs are met..

Hillingdon continues to deliver Adult Social Care services with a strong emphasis on personalisation, safety, and positive outcomes for both residents and
carers. The borough’s performance in key satisfaction measures reflects a service that is responsive, targeted, and committed to continuous

improvement.




Adult Social Care and Health — Adult Social Care Satisfaction
e

The 2023/24 Adult Social Care Survey, conducted between 8 January and 8 March 2024, gathered feedback from residents receiving care in the
community, supported living, and residential or nursing settings. The survey achieved a return rate of 25.4%, with responses used to benchmark
satisfaction and inform service development.

« Satisfaction with care and support: 58.4% of respondents reported being ‘extremely’ or ‘very satisfied’ with the care and support they receive.
While slightly below the London average (60.5%), this reflects a stable and improving trend.

« Quality of life score: Hillingdon achieved a score of 19.1 out of 24, above the London average of 18.4. This composite score reflects residents’ views
on dignity, safety, nutrition, social participation, and control over daily life.

« Safety and independence: Hillingdon ranks 6th highest among statistical neighbours for the proportion of older people still at home 91 days after
discharge, demonstrating the effectiveness of our discharge-to-assess model and short-term support pathways.

+ Reablement offer: While Hillingdon is 4th lowest for the proportion of residents offered reablement, this reflects a targeted and outcome-focused
approach. By prioritising those most likely to benefit, this ensure resources are used effectively and residents receive tailored support.

« Carer support: The borough continues to perform strongly in carer engagement, with 100% of carers receiving self-directed support, placing
Hillingdon among the leading councils nationally for personalised care planning.

The survey also highlighted areas for further development, including social contact and loneliness. These insights are being actively addressed through
the borough’s Carers Strategy and wider wellbeing initiatives.

Reablement Service — Key performance highlights (2023/24)

* Residents Supported: Over 650 residents received reablement support across the first three quarters.
* Independence outcomes: 63% required no further care 90 days post-intervention.
+ Cost avoidance: Achieved a total cost avoidance of £2.67 million, significantly exceeding the annual target of £500,000.




Adult Social Care and Health - Public Health

Comparators Public Health Adult obesity Comparators Hyperiension  Obesity prevalence )
net expenditure net expenditure prevalence - adults Understanding the data:
-

- Public Health net expenditure? -
Shows the 2024-25 expenditure.
Value is in £000s, per 100,000.
Adult obesity net expenditure’ -

Morth Connect PCN

England

Colne Union PCN

Celadine Health & Metrocare PCM

Ealing

Waltham Forest
Kingston upon Thames
Hounslow

13.5%
13.9%

England Long Lane First Care Group PCN Shows the 2024-25 expenditure.
Merten Hillingdon Value is in £000s, per 100,000.
Redbridge South East London ICB Hypertension prevalences -

:::Fg;y E £ Hh Collaborative PCN percentag_e of all gges With_ _
arri c - Synergy PCN hypertension, registered with a GP in
Hillingdon s434 as Unallocated (2 GPs) 2024/25.

Havering — 31 south West London ICB Obesity prevalence — adults® —
Harrow 4604 50 London percentage of adults aged 18+,
Bexley North West London ICB registered with a GP, with obesity in
Brant Morth Central London ICB 2024/25.

Morth East London ICB

Londan



Adult Social Care and Health - Public Health

Hillingdon's Health and Wellbeing Board identified five priorities for 2025-28:

1. Start Well: Improve early years outcomes, reduce child obesity, and promote readiness for school and life.

2. Live Well: Prevent and/or delay the onset of long-term conditions, particularly hypertension, improve mental wellbeing, and enhance access to early
intervention and support for carers.

3. Age Well: Implement ‘at scale’ proactive frailty management, and better end-of-life care that enables people with multi-morbidity to maintain
independence for as long as possible in order to avoid non-elective presentations, admission to long-term care and to promote early discharge.

4. Healthy Places: Tackle housing, environment, employment, and social isolation.

5. Equity and Inclusion: Target resources and interventions where inequalities are greatest using Core20PLUSS5: specifically, Hayes, Yiewsley, and West
Drayton.

For vears 1 and 2 the focus priorities are 'live well', 'age well' and 'equity and inclusion'. Chronic conditions are rising - 48% of adults have one or more
long-term conditions (LTCs), with hypertension, obesity, anxiety, depression, and diabetes the most common. Hillingdon’s adult population has grown
16% in seven years, with a rapidly ageing population; the 65+ group represents 14% of the population but accounts for 40% of health and social care
usage.




Adult Social Care and Health - Public Health

Hillingdon had the 5" lowest net expenditure on both public health and adult obesity when compared to our nearest neighbours, but this was significantly
more than the London average.

Obesity is a global and complex public health concern. It is associated with reduced life expectancy and is a risk factor for a range of chronic diseases,
including cardiovascular disease, type 2 diabetes, at least 12 types of cancer, respiratory disease and can also impact on mental health. The risk and
severity of these diseases increases with a higher body mass index (BMI). The proportion of adults in England living with obesity has seen large
increases in the last four decades. Hillingdon's prevalence (15.4%) is higher than England (13.9%), London (11.9%) and North West London Integrated
Care Board (ICB) (11.6%) rates. At GP practice level, the highest prevalence rates (20%+) can be seen in the south of the borough, specifically in Hayes
and Yiewsley. The latest data on childhood obesity is due to be released in late 2025.

The current prevalence rate for hypertension in Hillingdon is 13.5% against a target of 16% by March 2026; it is estimated that about 30% of the
poptilation nationally have hypertension. Hillingdon's prevalence has improved from 10% since the start of roll out of the Hypertension Anticipatory Care
Programme in neighbourhoods. The percentage (of the 13.5%) with their blood pressure under control is 85% - which is above target. Prevalence rates
will increase as the programme progressively rolls out. At GP practice level, three out of five of the highest rates are in surgeries in the north of the
borough.

Hillingdon's prevalence of hypertension is lower than England (15.2%), but significantly higher than London (11.3%) and North-West London ICB
(11.2%).




Data Sources

Data Sources:

1. LA revenue expenditure and financing: 2024 - 2025

2. ASCOF 2023 - 2024

3. ADASS Bed based return 2024

4. ADASS Home Care return 2024

5. Disease Prevalence, Quality Outcomes Framework, NHS Digital
6. Local Government & Social Care Ombudsman




Agenda Item 9
CABINET FORWARD PLAN

| Committee name ' | Health and Social Care Select Committee

| Officer reporting || Nikki O’Halloran, Democratic Services

| Papers with report | | Appendix A — Latest Forward Plan

| Ward | | As shown on the Forward Plan
HEADLINES

To monitor the Cabinet’s latest Forward Plan which sets out key decisions and other decisions
to be taken by the Cabinet collectively and Cabinet Members individually over the coming year.
The report sets out the actions available to the Committee.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Health and Social Care Select Committee notes the Cabinet Forward Plan.
SUPPORTING INFORMATION

The Cabinet Forward Plan is published monthly, usually around the first or second week of each
month. It is a rolling document giving the required public notice of future key decisions to be
taken. Should a later edition of the Forward Plan be published after this agenda has been
circulated, Democratic Services will update the Committee on any new items or changes at the
meeting.

As part of its Terms of Reference, each Select Committee should consider the Forward Plan
and, if it deems necessary, comment as appropriate to the decision-maker on the items listed
which relate to services within its remit. For reference, the Forward Plan helpfully details which
Select Committee’s remit covers the relevant future decision item listed.

The Select Committee’s monitoring role of the Forward Plan can be undertaken in a variety of

ways, including both pre-decision and post-decision scrutiny of the items listed. The provision of

advance information on future items listed (potentially also draft reports) to the Committee in

advance will often depend upon a variety of factors including timing or feasibility, and ultimately

any such request would rest with the relevant Cabinet Member to decide. However, the 2019

Protocol on Overview & Scrutiny and Cabinet Relations (part of the Hillingdon Constitution)

does provide guidance to Cabinet Members to:

e Actively support the provision of relevant Council information and other requests from the
Committee as part of their work programme; and

e Where feasible, provide opportunities for committees to provide their input on forthcoming
executive reports as set out in the Forward Plan to enable wider pre-decision scrutiny (in
addition to those statutorily required to come before committees, i.e. policy framework
documents — see paragraph below).

As mentioned above, there is both a constitutional and statutory requirement for Select
Committees to provide comments on the Cabinet's draft budget and policy framework
proposals after publication. These are automatically scheduled in advance to multi-year work
programmes.

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public Page 57



Therefore, in general, the Committee may consider the following actions on specific items listed on the Forward Plan:

Committee action

When

How

o

forthcoming report that
may merit a post-
decision review at a
later Select Committee
meeting

where the Select Committee may wish to monitor the implementation of a certain
Cabinet or Cabinet Member decision listed/taken at a later stage, i.e., to review its
effectiveness after a period of 6 months.

The Committee should note that this is different to the use of the post-decision
scrutiny ‘call-in’ power which seeks to ask the Cabinet or Cabinet Member to
formally re-consider a decision up to 5 working days after the decision notice has
been issued. This is undertaken via the new Scrutiny Call-in App members of the
relevant Select Committee.

1| To provide specific As part of its pre-decision scrutiny role, this would be where the Committee wishes | These would go within the standard section in
comments to be to proviqie its influence and views on a particula_lr.ma.tter within the formal report to | every Cabinet or Cabinet Member report called
included in a future the Cabinet or Cabinet Member before the decision is made. “Select Committee comments”.
Cabinet or Cabinet This would usually be where the Committee has previously considered a draft The Cabinet or Cabinet Member would then
Member report on report or the topic in detail, or where it considers it has sufficient information consider these as part of any decision they
matters within its remit. already to provide relevant comments to the decision-maker. make.

2 | To request further As part of its pre-decision scrutiny role, this would be where the Committee wishes | This would be considered at a subsequent
information on future to discover more about a matter within its remit that is listed on the Forward Plan. Select Committee meeting. Alternatively,

. . information could be circulated outside the
repc_)rts listed under its Whilst such advance information can be requested from officers, the Committee meeting if reporting timescales require this.
remit. should note that information may or may not be available in advance due to

various factors, including timescales or the status of the drafting of the report itself | Upon the provision of any information, the Select
and the formulation of final recommendation(s). Ultimately, the provision of any Committee may then decide to provide specific
information in advance would be a matter for the Cabinet Member to decide. comments (as per 1 above).

3 | To request the Cabinet As part of its pre-decision scrutiny role, this would be where the Committee wishes | Democratic Services would contact the relevant

g? Member considers to provide an early steer or help shape a future report to Cabinet, e.g., on a policy | Cabinet Member and Officer upon any such

2 | providing a draft of the matter. request.

A report, if feas!ble, for the | whilst not the default position, Select Committees do occasionally receive draft If agreed, the draft report would be considered
Select Committee to versions of Cabinet reports prior to their formal consideration. The provision of at a subsequent Select Committee meeting to
consider prior to it being such draft reports in advance may depend upon different factors, e.g., the timings | provide views and feedback to officers before
considered formally for required for that decision. Ultimately any request to see a draft report early would | they finalise it for the (_Zabinet or.Cabinetl .
decision need the approval of the relevant Cabinet Member. Member. An opportunity to provide specific

) comments (as per 1 above) is also possible.

4 | To identify a As part of its post-decision scrutiny and broader reviewing role, this would be The Committee would add the matter to its multi-

year work programme after a suitable time has
elapsed upon the decision expected to be made
by the Cabinet or Cabinet Member.

Relevant service areas may be best to advise on
the most appropriate time to review the matter
once the decision is made.

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public




BACKGROUND PAPERS

e Protocol on Overview & Scrutiny and Cabinet relations adopted by Council 12 September
2019
e Scrutiny Call-in App

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 29 April 2025
Classificaﬁon: Plukaﬁc ! pri

Page 59


https://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/documents/s46033/190912%20-%2005%20-%20Report%20of%20Head%20of%20Dem%20Services.pdf
https://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/documents/s46033/190912%20-%2005%20-%20Report%20of%20Head%20of%20Dem%20Services.pdf
https://apps.powerapps.com/play/cbc62b47-53ef-479e-a6b6-56d461595a4a?tenantId=aaacb679-c381-48fb-b320-f9d581ee948f

This page is intentionally left blank



Ref

Business
Item

JANUARY 2026

Further information

Ward(s)

NEW
=Y

Decision-Maker Cabinet Member Lead & Officers Status
. Public or
CABINET | Cabinet | sharcholder Full ncnae':rlur::tr(s) 2:::;’:“‘ Report g;;’::;?te Private
meeting | Member Committee COUNCIL y . Author . (with
Responsible |Committee Responsible

reason

Sl |Public Preview of |A report to Cabinet to provide maximum TBC 15 January TBC TBC Democratic Public
matters to be transparency to residents on the private and Services
considered in confidential matters to be considered later in Part
private 2 of the Cabinet meeting and agenda.
Sl |Reports from Reports, findings and recommendations for All 15 January TBC TBC Democratic Public
Select Committees |consideration by the Cabinet, when referred from Services
the appropriate Committee.
97a |The Hillingdon The Shareholder Committee, comprising relevant [N/A 15 January Shareholder Health & TBC TBC Private (3)
Care Company Ltd.|Cabinet Members, will receive relevant reports Committee Social Care
(THCC) Reporting |relating to the Council's care services and trading Members
company.
FEBRUARY 2026
Sl |Public Preview of |A report to Cabinet to provide maximum TBC 19 TBC TBC Democratic Public
matters to be transparency to residents on the private and February Services
g-? considered in confidential matters to be considered later in Part
Q |private 2 of the Cabinet meeting and agenda.
Slg) Reports from Reports, findings and recommendations for All 19 TBC TBC Democratic Public
- |Select Committees |consideration by the Cabinet, when referred from February Services
the appropriate Committee.
MARCH 2026
109 |Healthier Food Cabinet will consider a healthier food advertising |All NEW | 19 March Clir Jane Palmer|Health & Priscilla Sandra Taylor |Public
Advertising Policy |policy for the Council. Such a policy encourages ITEM - Health & Social| Social Care  |Simpson /
brands to swap out unhealthy foods and drinks for Care g"l'ol‘_’f
healthier ones, as part of efforts to prioritise our HzaI::i
residents’ health.
Increasing evidence and research shows that
exposure to advertising of food and drink high in
fat, salt and/or sugar is linked to a strong
preference for such products, more snacking, and
eating more calories.
Sl |Public Preview of |A report to Cabinet to provide maximum TBC 19 March TBC TBC Democratic Public
matters to be transparency to residents on the private and Services
considered in confidential matters to be considered later in Part
private 2 of the Cabinet meeting and agenda.
Sl |Reports from Reports, findings and recommendations for All 19 March TBC TBC gemf:cratic Public
ervices

Select Committees

consideration by the Cabinet, when referred from
the appropriate Committee.




Decision-Maker Cabinet Member Lead & Officers Status
. Public or
Business . . CABINET | Cabinet | sharcholder Fun  |GaPinet Relevant | peport  |COrPOrate  Ipiate
Ref It Further information Ward(s) meeting | Member | Commitee | COUNGIL Member(s) Select Author Director (with
em Responsible Committee Responsible reason)
97b |The Hillingdon The Shareholder Committee, comprising relevant |N/A 19 March Shareholder Health & TBC TBC Private (3)
Care Company Ltd.|Cabinet Members, will receive relevant reports on Committee Social Care
(THCC) Reporting |the Council's care company. Members
S| [Public Preview of |A report to Cabinet to provide maximum TBC 23 April TBC TBC Democratic Public
matters to be transparency to residents on the private and Services
considered in confidential matters to be considered later in Part
private 2 of the Cabinet meeting and agenda.
Sl |Reports from Reports, findings and recommendations for All 23 April TBC TBC Democratic Public
Select Committees |consideration by the Cabinet, when referred from Services
the appropriate Committee.

BOROUGH LOCAL ELECTIONS -7 MAY 2026

edule of Individual Cabinet Member Decision

Sl |Urgent Cabinet- The Leader of the Council has the necessary Various Cabinet Clir lan Edwards|TBC TBC Public /
o |level decisions & |authority to make decisions that would otherwise Member - Leader of the Private
N |interim decision- |be reserved to the Cabinet, in the absence of a Decision - LI

making (including |Cabinet meeting or in urgent circumstances. Any date TBC
emergency such decisions will be published in the usual way
decisions) and reported to a subsequent Cabinet meeting for
ratification. The Leader may also take emergency
decisions without notice, in particular in relation to
the COVID-19 pandemic, which will be ratified at a
later Cabinet meeting.
S| |Release of Capital |The release of all capital monies requires formal |TBC Cabinet Clir Eddie All -TBC by  |various Public but
Funds Member approval, unless otherwise determined Member Lavery - Finance decision made some
either by the Cabinet or the Leader. Batches of Dec's_'l%”c' i‘ransformation P1”‘2'ate
monthly reports (as well as occasional individual Bt (in conjunction (1.2.3)
reports) to determine the release of capital for any with relevant
schemes already agreed in the capital budget and Cabinet
previously approved by Cabinet or Cabinet Member)
Members
S| |Petitions about Cabinet Members will consider a number of TBC Cabinet All TBC Democratic Public
matters under the |petitions received by local residents and Me.m.bef Services
control of the organisations and decide on future action. These Decision -
Cabinet will be arranged as Petition Hearings. dheite TS




Decision-Maker Cabinet Member Lead & Officers Status
. Public or
H . Cabinet Relevant Corporate .
Ref ﬁ:::ness Further information Ward(s) (i:eBelt?rFJ 32::;2: Sé‘::r::'::' c O'l:J‘:\l"CIL I\Rllember(_s) Select_ 23?::_ Director :’:'i‘t':te
esponsible Committee Responsible reason)
S| |To approve To approve compensation payments in relation to |n/a Cabinet All TBC various Private
compensation any complaint to the Council in excess of £1000. DMe'm.bef (1,2,3)
ecision -
payments date TBC
S| |Acceptance of To accept quotations, tenders, contract extensions |n/a Cabinet Clir lan Edwards|TBC various Private (3)
Tenders and contract variations valued between £50k and Member - Leader of the
£500k in their Portfolio Area where funding is Decision - CE:Z:;‘:I'_'aeeRrC'_"
previously included in Council budgets. dheite TS e v
Transformation /
in conjunction
with relevant
Cabinet Member
S| |All Delegated Where previously delegated by Cabinet, to make [TBC Cabinet All TBC various Public /
Decisions by any necessary decisions, accept tenders, bids and Member Private
Cabinet to Cabinet |authorise property decisions / transactions in Decision - (1,2,3)
Members, accordance with the Procurement and Contract date TBC
;_)U including tender  |Standing Orders.
% and property
o decisions
w
S| |External funding |To authorise the making of bids for external n/a Cabinet All TBC various Public
bids funding where there is no requirement for a Member
financial commitment from the Council. Decision -
date TBC
S| |Response to key |A standard item to capture any emerging TBC Cabinet All TBC various Public
consultations that |consultations from Government, the GLA or other Me'm.bef
may impact upon |public bodies and institutions that will impact upon Decision -
the Borough the Borough. Where the deadline to respond CELIES
cannot be met by the date of the Cabinet meeting,
the Constitution allows the Cabinet Member to
sign-off the response.

S| = Standard Item that may be considered each month/regularly

The Cabinet's Forward Plan is an official document by the London Borough of Hillingdon, UK




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 10

WORK PROGRAMME

| Committee name ' | Health and Social Care Select Committee |
| Officer reporting || Nikki O’Halloran, Democratic Services |
| Papers with report | | Appendix A — Work Programme |
| Ward Al |
HEADLINES

To enable the Committee to note future meeting dates and to forward plan its work for the
current municipal year.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Health and Social Care Select Committee considers its
Work Programme for the year and agrees any amendments.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

The meeting dates for the 2025/2026 municipal year were agreed by Council on 16 January
2025 and are as follows:

Meetings Room
Thursday 19 June 2025, 6.30pm CR5
TFuesday-22-July-2025-6-30pm CR6
TFuesday-16-September2025.-6-30pm CR5
Fuesday 7 October 2025, 6-30pm—CANCELLED CR6
Tuesday-H-November2025-6-30pm CR5
Wednesday 3 December 2025, 6.30pm CR6
Tuesday 20 January 2026, 6.30pm CR5
Tuesday 17 February 2026, 6.30pm CR5
Thursday 26 March 2026, 6.30pm CR5

It has been agreed that a report be brought to each meeting for Members to keep track of
progress on the spending / savings targets of the Cabinet Portfolio that the Committee covers
(except those meetings in September and January when a budget related report is already
scheduled for consideration).

Review Topics

The Committee has agreed to undertake a major review in relation to adult social care early
intervention and prevention with the first witness session having taken place on 25 February
2025. Members agreed the terms of reference for this review at the meeting on 12 November
2024.

Implications on related Council policies

The role of the Select Committees is to make recommendations on service changes and
improvements to the Cabinet, who are responsible for the Council’s policy and direction.

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public Page 65



How this report benefits Hillingdon residents

Select Committees directly engage residents in shaping policy and recommendations and the
Committees seek to improve the way the Council provides services to residents.

Financial Implications
None at this stage.

Legal Implications

None at this stage.
BACKGROUND PAPERS

NIL.

Health and Social Care Select Committee — 20 January 2026
Classification: Public Page 66



MULTI-YEAR WORK PROGRAMME

2026/27

CANCELLED
Health & Social Care Select Committee January February April [ EW, June |July [ULTE: September oo I8 I November |35 :/ & | January
20 17 21 No meeting No meeting No meeting No meeting

Review A: ASC Early Intervention & Prevention
Topic selection / scoping stage

Witness / evidence / consultation stage

Findings, conclusions and recommendations

Final review report agreement

Target Cabinet reporting

Review B: Pharmacies

Regular service & performance monltorlng

Bi-Annual Performance Monitoring

Annual Report of Adult and Child Safeguarding Arrangements
Older People's Plan Update (prior to Cabinet)

Health & Social Care Budget & Spending Report

Mid-year budget / budget planning report (July/September)
Cabinet's Budget Proposals For Next Financial Year (Jan)
Cabinet Member for Health and Social Care

Ca_bcijnet Forward Plan Monthly Monitoring

)]

Ofe-off information items

Au@m Update

Commissioning Model for delivery of health and social care services
BCF Update

Minor Injuries Unit Update

Hospice and End of Life Services in the Borough

Hillingdon Advice Partnership Update

HHCP Place Based Service Delivery

Health External Scrutiny

Mount Vernon Cancer Centre Strategic Review Update
Hillingdon Hospital Redevelopment Update

Health Updates

Public Health Update
Quality Accounts (outside of meetings)

Past review delivery
Review of Children's Dental Services 2021/22 (outside of meetings)

CAMHS Referral Pathway 2023/24




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 3 December 2025
	5 Public Health in Hillingdon Update
	Appendix

	6 Budget Setting Report 2026/27
	7 Budget and Spending Report - Select Committee Monitoring
	8 Six Month Performance Monitoring Report
	Appendix
	Hillingdon Council:�Health & Social Care Select Committee
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14


	9 Cabinet Forward Plan Monthly Monitoring
	Appendix
	Decision Forward Planner


	10 Work Programme
	Appendix
	Health & Social Care SC



